
Page | 1  

 

 

NOTICE 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Date:   May 13, 2020 

Time: 6:00 pm CST 

Place: Remote Video Meeting (Public) 

 

In an effort to support community health management initiatives surrounding the COVID-19 pandemic, 

The Village of Osceola will be conducting all public meetings virtually through a web-based/telephone 

meeting platform called “Go To Webinar”. Please follow the instructions on the posted agenda to listen 

and/or participate during the meeting. 

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/767099397  

 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412  

 

Access Code: 767-099-397  

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/767099397 

 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Approval of the agenda   

3. Approval of the minutes 

a) Regular meeting dated April 14, 2020 

4. Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker)  

5. Reports 

a) Staff Reports  

i. Fire (reviewed by Board rep) 

ii. Building permits  

iii. Administration  

iv. Police (reviewed by Board rep) 

v. Public Works (reviewed by Board rep)  

vi. Library (reviewed by Board rep) 

 

b) Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet 

6. Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

a) Potential Rybak Mine expansion update 20-minute limit (resident request for discussion) 

b) 2014 & 2015 Airport Entitlement Transfer 

c) Special Agency Agreement between Bureau of Aeronautics and Village of Osceola (OEO) 

d) Revision to Direct Deposit for Employee Payroll (Section XXIX Pay Periods) 

e) Approval of 2020 Park Mowing Contract (Jagusch Lawn Care, $11,847.50) 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/767099397
tel:+12245013412,,767099397
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/767099397


Page | 2  

 

 

f) Resolution #20-10 Resolution Amending Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Not to 

Exceed $2,400,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes and Authorizing the Issuance and 

Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 Note Anticipation Notes 

in Anticipation Thereof 

g) Ordinance #20-02 Chapter 161 – Fireworks 

h) Ordinance #20-03 Update to Chapter A222 – Fees and Salaries 

i) Update on billing disagreement with Mill Pond Learning Foundation 

j) Sale of Public Property to Federated Cooperative ($70,000) 

k) Resolution #20-11 Extending Term of General Obligation Promissory Note 

7. Permits and Licenses 

a) Licenses 

1. Operator License for Tiberg and Murphy 

8. Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports: 

a. January 29, 2020 Police & Fire Committee 

b. March 3, 2020  Planning Commission 

c. March 12, 2020  Osceola Library Board 

d. March 17, 2020  Osceola Library Board (Special Meeting) 

e. April 1, 2020  Admin & Finance Committee 

9. Approval of vouchers payable 

10. Board appointments 

11. Appointment of Joe Greene to the Airport Commission for a one-year term to expire 04, 2021 

12. Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items 

13. Adjourn 

 

The Power of 10 are the 10 most significant assets in the community identified by the Board. They are listed 

below: 

1. Schools 

2. Airport 

3. Industrial Park 

4. River 

5. Falls 

6. Downtown Businesses 

7. Personalization/Historic of 

Downtown Feel 

8. Access to major population center 

9. Medical Services 

10. Recreational opportunities and the 

Braves (tied ranking for number 10) 

 

NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the 

above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making 

responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the 

governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Meetings may be recorded for public viewing 

and record retention.  

 



Page | 3  

 

 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 

through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact Village Hall 

at (715) 294-3498. 



1 

 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

APRIL 14, 2020 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

The Village of Osceola met for a regular meeting on April 14, 2020 via remote video.  President Jeromy 

Buberl called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm  

 

Present:  Buberl, Deb Rose, Travis Murphy, Van Burch, Tim Anderson, Bob Schmidt, and Bruce Gilliland  

Staff present:  Benjamin Krumenauer and Frances Duncanson 

Others present:  Beth Hanson, Germaine Ross, Steven Vold, Lisa Erickson, and Jordan Mederich 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Gilliland to approve the agenda. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

3. Approval of the Minutes 

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Anderson to approve of the minutes of:  Regular meeting dated March 

10, 2020 with the correction of the spelling of Dunham, Special meeting dated March 18, 2020, and Special 

meeting dated March 19, 2020 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

4. Public Input and Ideas 

 

Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker):   There were no public input or comments. 

 

5. Reports 

a) Staff Reports  

i. Library-Rose-Reported the staff doing was doing well and morale was good.  They are making plans 

for when things do reopen and have had such heavy ebook use it was unable to register it all.    

ii. Fire-Tim Anderson-Nothing was received and there were no updates at this time. 

iii. Building permits-Krumenauer- Eight permits have been issued year to date with four of those new 

homes.   

iv. Administration-Krumenauer- Reported he is still working with potential buyers of Village properties 

for sale.  There has not been much success in resolving the Learning Center issues with the Mill 

Pond Foundation and he will continue to keep working on this. Buberl thanked all who helped with 

elections. 

v. Police-Schmidt-Reported it has been quiet with school and businesses shut down.  The Dept. is 

looking for part time officers and there was a much appreciated local donation of PPE. 

vi. Public Works-Van Burch-Reported the Dept. has been doing seasonal maintenance programs and 

training.  Social distancing has let them do things like revamping storage and doing some street 

patching and sweeping.  Equipment is being changed over from winter to summer.  By state and 

local regulations playgrounds, parks and restrooms are closed.  They are still doing park spring 

cleaning to be ready for when they can open.  Public Works has been provided with cleaning agents 

for virus control and has no issues with shortages.  In the Utility Dept. 9.3 million gallons of 

wastewater was treated.  One of the pumps failed, a spare was used and a new one ordered.  Valve 

and hydrant maintenance is underway and sewer maps have been updated to add manholes.   

 

b) Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet-Germaine Ross-Reported they are using Zoo for meetings.  

There was a survey for all local businesses COVID is affecting them.  There were 51 responses 

and 50% stated they may have to close permanently within six months if this continues.  21 

businesses reported they have not been affected.  The main concern is loss of revenue, with 



2 

 

many reporting by more than 75%.  This data was supplied to State officials and decision 

makers.  Burch asks about businesses receiving financial help and asked how can we save small 

businesses. Ross is helping to walk them through the application process for federal monies. 

Curbside for restaurants is working well.  Buberl asks if large or small businesses are 

considering closing permanently.  Ross replied would have to look at surveys.  Anderson asked 

about purchasing gift cards.   

 

6. Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

 

a) Detachment request by Village properties on Jared Road  

(Parcels 165-00342-0000,165-00458-0000,165-00458-0100, 165-00458-0001,165-00459-

0000,165-00342-0200) 

 

Buberl stated there were six properties in question and asked the conversation open from the 

property owners requesting to detach.  Buberl asked them to state their case and facts, and to 

work through them slowly.  Then Krumenauer will comment on the Village position and allow 

for further discussion.     

 

Christopher and Martha Zant formerly of 2526 Jared Road stated they recently sold their house 

and the new owners were now residing there and that they would have no comments.   

 

Steven Vold of 2525 Jared Road stated he had been there a couple years.  Vold went on to 

comment they lived on a private road that they maintained themselves with no access to public 

utilities, yet they paid the fire hydrant charge on their tax bill.  Vold expressed it seemed more 

logical to be in the township.  

 

Jordan Mederich of 2531 Jared stated they had been here for three years and that it had been a 

journey on figuring out the rules.  Mederich commented detachment was difficult for them to 

pitch as they need to give their reasoning on how it would benefit the Village to have them 

succeed.  Mederich expressed that they get no benefits of maintenance, plowing, or utilities, that 

other Village residents receive.  He feels this forces them to pay for something they don’t 

receive and understands they can’t use tax base as a reason to leave. He explained they have to 

go through the township to access their property.  Their taxes are $6,000 a year although they 

can’t use that as an argument, they had no justification to stay.  He felt it was accidental the 

road was left in the Village.  They own their own sewer and septic and there is a $2,300 

difference in tax cost between those down the road in township and what they pay and he was 

hoping to plead their case it was more appropriate for them to be in the township.   

 

Beth Hansen of 2521 Jared Road stated they do not get the same amenities and services as 

others in the Village get.  She went on to say she hope they had drove out to view the property 

and their reasoning was stated nicely in the paperwork and examples.   

 

Village Administrator Krumenauer stated in fairness and openness they could speak about the 

different pieces of their argument including taxes and asked Mederich if he wanted to comment 

on taxes.  Village President Buberl concurred.   

 

Mederich stated they were on two lots and that they own a business in Osceola and loves the 

area with no desire to cause harm.  They are paying almost $6,000 a year in taxes causing them 

a tremendous hardship.  Mederich again stated taxes were not enough reason to succeed.  

Mederich expressed the lack of benefits from the Village amounts to $200 a month in additional 

costs and feels that as Town residents they would get the same benefits for less money. His 

taxes $2,300 a year more in the Village than in the Town. He stated neither the Town or Village 

will fix the road issue for them and they will never get the same services as other Village 

residents and he was pleading with the Board to allow them to go to the township.   

 



3 

 

Village Administrator Krumenauer gave a synopsis from the Village’s side.  The initial 

conversation regarding detachment occurred late in 2019. The first calls about tax increases 

came from this area.  Earlier in 2020 the official petition came in.  The Village Board is 

allowing the petition to be reviewed.  A decision may be made later, and if no decision is made 

it counts as a no.  Krumenauer highlighted current and future land use plans pertaining to this 

area and noted it is consistent with future use and current use.  There is a forested area on a 

gravel road that is not up to village code.  It is near a creek running through a rural portion of 

the Village.  Other properties that straddle the line are like Jared Road.  Removing these 

properties would put Village in tough spot in regards to future growth.  Town parcels need to be 

contiguous with other town properties.  If detached, there is the potential of slivers of land that 

would be islands within the Town or Village.  From a services perspective utility laterals are not 

funded through taxes.  The properties in question are on private well and sewer as several other 

properties in the Village are. The tax bill charge called fire hydrant fee is for critical 

infrastructure for public fire protection for all residents and is proportional to value similar to 

taxes.  If there is a fire, our Department taps in to the municipal system if possible as it is 

consistent and cleaner.  Krumenauer reviews where the utilities currently are; they are not in 

that area but due to future growth or demand the Village may provide them.  Utilities are not 

part of tax bill with the exception of hydrant rent.  

 

Vold asked about further expansion of the Village border.  Krumenauer stated the Village has 

sanded road in the past even if it is not in our jurisdiction but as a public safety issue for our 

police and fire.  Vold asked for a structured approach, they could leave now, and come back in 

later when the Village grows and expands.  Krumenauer spoke about boundary agreements with 

adjoining municipalities as a larger discussion with the Town, and cannot be rolled in to the 

detachment request now.  Buberl asked if they had a homeowners type association for 

maintenance of the private road town they share.  Vold responded there was not any interest in 

that and they had an informal agreement. Vold claimed they are double and triple paying more 

by remaining in the Village than the Town and paying for the roads maintenance themselves.  

Vold also claimed the School owns a small part of the road and has never paid for maintenance.     

 

Krumenauer state the Village does provide police and fire protection.  All taxes go to all 

services, that are sometimes forgotten like parks, public roadways, library, and other things and 

there were still some benefits out there for them.  Krumenauer stated we were not going to 

debate if our services were better than the Towns and if detachment took place we would have 

to find revenues somewhere else.  Town taxes are lower and Town services are less.  This could 

lead to a slippery slope of detachment requests creating concern of about how we would move 

forward.   

 

There were a number of questions from Board members.  Anderson asked about bringing the 

road up to Village standards and who would bear the costs.  Krumenauer responded that would 

be a discussion point for the Planning Commission and Board.  Burch stated he doesn’t want the 

Village of lose smart growth planning and access to the east.  Schmidt agreed with Krumenauer 

about smart growth and any road would need to be built to Village standards to consider 

acceptance.  Schmidt stated he is not is favor of detachment.  Buberl comments on claims of no 

services received and responded the Village does provide police and fire protection with a much 

quicker response than if they were under County and Town jurisdiction.  Public Safety is the 

largest part of the Village budget and although you may not have had a need for them yet they 

will be there when needed.  Buberl stated you knew the property was in the Village when you 

bought it and although he appreciates the questioning he does not agree with the statement the 

border is an arbitrary line.    

 

Several resident spoke again.  Mederich stated the detachment laws were there for a purpose for 

them to use and that there is no better case than theirs.  One hundred feet down the down the 

road in the Town they get to keep $2,300 more of their personal income.  Mederich implores 

Board to consider their case on a subjective and rational basis.   Hansen claimed until recently 



4 

 

she didn’t know she was in the Village and was told she was in the Township when she 

purchased the property.  Hansen also commented on the disparity in taxes and said they would 

have a good case on appeal and the Village would not want to spend money on this.   

 

Board member Gillilannd commented when homeowners bought the property they knew it was 

a private road and they can’t expect the public to take care of it.  Differences in tax rates have 

been there from the beginning.  Gilliland state the rest of the taxpayers would have to make up 

for the loss of tax revenue.   

 

Board member Murphy stated the bigger cost of service would be maintaining the roads and 

they not getting that service.   Beth Hansen stated future development and growth to that area is 

ridiculous.  Rose disagreed.  President Buberl stated taxes affect all of the board members too.  

Buberl stated the discussion had went on for over an hour.  Gilliland asks for options.  

Krumenauer stated they could accept or not accept the petition to detach and that no action or 

motion is the same a no.   

 

Motion by Burch to take no action on the petition tonight.  The motion died for lack of a 

second. 

 

Motion by Schmidt seconded by Gilliland to reject the detachment request by the property 

owners on Jared Road and identified as (Parcels 165-00342-0000,165-00458-0000,165-00458-

0100, 165-00458-0001,165-00459-0000,165-00342-0200) 

 

Roll call vote:  Ayes:  Schmidt, Buberl, Gilliland, Anderson Nays:  Rose, Burch, Murphy  

Motion carried. 

 

Rose stated she did not support detachment but would have preferred the Village take no action 

letting the petition die. Burch stated he agreed. 

 

b) Resolution #20-07 Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to 

Exceed $1,500,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes 

 

BK per Village financial plan and to authorize Village staff to work with Baird to refinance the 

remaining debt.   

 

Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Burch to approve Resolution #20-07 Authorizing the 

Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $1,500,000 General 

Obligation Promissory Notes 

 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

c) Resolution #20-08 Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 General Obligation 

Promissory Notes and Authorizing the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not 

to Exceed $2,400,000 Note Anticipation Notes in Anticipation Thereof 

 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by Rose to approve Resolution #20-08 Authorizing the 

Issuance of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes and Authorizing 

the Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 Note 

Anticipation Notes in Anticipation Thereof 

 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

d) Tax Increment District One and Two update and Resolution #20-09 Tax Incremental District 1 

Termination 

 



5 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to approve Tax Increment District One and Two 

updates including Resolution #20-09 “Tax Incremental District One Termination”. 

 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

e) Updates on COVID-19 and Village response/impact 

Krumenauer gave an update on the Library and Village Hall closure as well as Park.  The Board 

consensus was to continue these practices.   

 

7. Permits and Licenses 

 

a) Licenses 

i. Approving Change of Agent for Class “B” Beer and Class “C” Wine License 

Pizza Cellar – 102 Second Avenue, Osceola, WI 54020 

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Anderson to approve the Change of Agent to 

Robert Brace for the Class “B” Beer and Class “C” Wine License at Pizza Cellar – 

102 Second Avenue. 

 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

8. Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded Burch by to accept the following reports from Board, Committee, 

Commission and Agencies Reports: 

a. July 24, 2019  Historical Preservation Committee 

b. December 16, 2019 Police & Fire Committee 

c. January 30, 2020 Admin & Finance Committee 

d. February 4, 2020 Planning Commission 

e. February 6, 2020 Osceola Library Board 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

 

9. Financial update-Krumenauer   

 

Krumenauer reviewed revenues and expenses and noted not all tax revenue was recorded. The 

Summary is a work in progress.   

 

10. Approval of vouchers payable 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Burch to approve the vouchers payable as listed. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

11. Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items 

 

Burch thanked Krumenauer and Duncanson for their work and coordination on elections.    The 

Board thanked Travis Murphy for his service as Trustee and wished him the best.  The Board then 

welcomed Joel West as Trustee.  Buberl thanked the staff and all those helping to make things work 

in this crazy time.   

 

12. Adjourn 

 

The meeting was adjourned by Buberl at 8:33 p.m. 

 



6 

 

 

 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 

Village Clerk 













                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To: President Buberl and Village Board Members  

From: Todd Waters (Public Works Coordinator) and Rick Caruso (Utilities Coordinator)  

CC: Fran Duncanson  

Date: May 12th, 2020  

Re: May Board Update  

Streets: 

• Street sweeping operations continued in April and Public Works was able to work with both the Village of Dresser 
and East Farmington to clean their streets. Both entities in return will be providing equipment and hours to the 
Village of Osceola by utilizing trucks, wood chipper, and spray patching equipment. 

• Storm sewers and holding areas have been plagued by beaver dams. Public Works has completely removed 
two dams and jetted Geiger Park to Depot Road to alleviate backups.  

• Right of Way clearing continues along roads and residents will be alerted of sidewalk clearing in the nearest 
newsletter.  

• Public Works picked up over 1000 compost leaf bags from residents, chipped brush amounting to 25 yards of 
chips, and removed 2 dump truck loads of resident brush during the Spring cleanup. The program ended May 
1st, 2020. 

Parks: 

• Park cleanups continued through May and an additional 20 yards of wood chips were added to Smith Park.   

• Maintenance and the pre inspection of park maintenance equipment are complete. Public Works is ready to 
maintain 27 Village spaces, while an additional 8 spaces are contracted out. These spaces are mowed, weed 
whipped, landscaped and sprayed for invasive species.    

 
Building Maintenance:  

• Temperature changes, lighting programs, fire inspections and Spring maintenance have been the priority at the 
Discovery Center in April.  

•  Public Works continues to maintain spaces that remain closed to the public at this time. Daily rounds to ensure 
water, heat, and other liabilities are addressed in an effort to ensure that no damage has occurred and reduce 
costs of operation to these spaces.  

Water / Sewer: 

• Water pumped in April totaled 5.2 million gallons, waste treated totaled 8.315 million gallons. 

• Winter water has been turned off for the season. 

• Hydrant flushing and hydrant flow testing is underway. 

• The Millpond lift station has been retrofitted with a new pump. 

• The WWTP ultraviolet system is up and running for the summer season. Per our discharge permit we are 
required to disinfect our effluent before it meets the river from April through October.  
 
 



⚫ Page 2 

 

 
 

 
  



 
Memo 

To:  Wilberg Memorial Library Board of Trustees 

From:  Library Director; Shelby Friendshuh 

CC:      Village Board of Osceola 

Date:  May 2020 

  
ADMINISTRATIVE 
This month has been challenging as we are all continuing to navigate this new normal.                             
Much of April was spent preparing for curbside pick-up and planning that procedure. It                           
has been a great success, though! Participation in this service has been steady but not                             
overwhelming, and the drive up window has been a great asset. It has been great to see                                 
our patrons again even if it is through a window!  
  
MATERIALS CIRCULATION 
April 2020, Total Items Circulated: 251 
Curbside pick-up began at the end of April and has been a great success.   
eBook Checkouts for April 2020: 1,112 
 
New Patrons in March 2020: 0 
 
COLLECTIONS 
In the month of April we acquired 132 new items. Anne has been continuing to make                               
purchases and cataloging items as they come in.   

 
EVENTS & ACTIVITIES 
April Events/Participation:  
While we have not been able to hold in person events and activities we have been                               
working diligently to provide our patrons with online resources and outdoor at-home                       
activities. One of the most exciting new activities we have been promoting this month                           
is our Story Walk on the Stower Seven Lakes Trail. This is a story that has been                                 
displayed page by page on signs along the trail.   
 



 
FACILITIES & STAFF 
Staff is doing well working from home. We have been doing a lot of work with                               
continuing education and learning new things about the library field. We are also                         
planning for the future, though we don’t quite know what that will look like in the next                                 
few months. Rebekah has been working on providing outdoor activities (the outdoor                       
together-apart program, the story walk, etc) and planning for a social distancing                       
summer learning program. As stated previously, a few of us are also working the                           
curbside pick-up. I have and will continue to check in with all staff working curbside to                               
ensure that the procedures we are using are keeping everyone safe and comfortable.                         
So far- so good! 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/8/2020 

Re: Item 6a: Potential Rybak Mine expansion update 20-minute limit (resident request for 

discussion) 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

A subset of Village residents have requested an audience with the Village Board in order to provide an 

update on the proposed Rybak mine expansion located in the Town of East Farmington. The Primary 

lead, Mike Forecki, has developed a packet of information for the Board to review. This includes 

positional opinions from professionals hired by community members requesting the audience. None of 

the attached information is provided by the Village or verified from the staff in any fashion. 

 

Presenters: 

1. Mike Forecki, Resident 

2. Sarah Korte, Attorney 

3. Jeff Broberg, Geologist 

4. Paul Wotzka, Hydrologist 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Item 6 a Supplements_Mine Discussion 



Presentation to the Village of 
Osceola Board 
May 13, 2020

Mike Forecki, Resident
Sarah Korte, Attorney

Jeff Broberg, Geologist
Paul Wotzka, Hydrologist



Sampling Locations for 5 Water 
Samples from Rybak’s Water Test Plan



Regional Generalized Map of Water Table 
Elevations and Flow Direction



History of the Rybak Mine 

The mine on the Southern edge of Osceola, commonly referred to as the Rybak Mine, 
began operations as a gravel pit sometime in the 1970’s.  In 1990, the quarry was sold to 
Selzer Excavation, Inc.  Their permit provided, among other items, that the Operator shall 
not quarry to a depth deeper than 25 feet from the highest point on the property.  (A copy 
of that permit is marked Exhibit A and attached.) The gravel pit was sold to Osceola Sand 
and Gravel in 2004 under the same depth requirements (Exhibit B). The property again 
changed hands when Ryback Aggregates, LLC purchased in 2009 (Exhibit C). All of these 
permits provided no mining below a depth of 25 feet from the highest point on the 
property.  In 2014, in preparation for an anticipated sale, Rybak Aggregates asked for and 
received the Town Board’s approval to mine to a depth of 800 feet above sea level or 
approximately 80 to 95 feet below the surface.  For some reason, this sale never took place. 

          In August of 2018, Rybak donated $8,000 of gravel to the Town.  In January of 2019, 
North 40 Resources appeared before the Board to request a new permit to quarry.  The 
agenda item for this request was described as “Meet Matt Torgeson” (Exhibit D).  At that 
meeting, the Board agreed to general terms of the permit.  The details were worked out by 
email between the miners and the Board, with the miners redlining those provisions of the 
permit they found too restrictive.  The final permit allowed for industrial sand mining to a 
depth of 800 feet above sea level (Exhibit E). 

          The request did not go before the Town’s Board of Adjustment as called for in the 
Town’s Zoning Ordinance, nor did the required public hearing ever take place (See Exhibit 
F for extract of Town Zoning Ordinance). 

Citizens’ Efforts at the Town Board 

     On January 17, 2019, the Osceola Sun reported that a discussion had taken place at the 
Town Board regarding a change of ownership at the Rybak mine.  The article did state that 
“fracking was mentioned as a future venture…”, but that “any expansions or changes in 
program such as these would require an entirely separate set of permits and new 
conversations”.  No such additional permitting was required by the Town, nor were such 
hearings ever held. 

     Instead, for nearby residents, the first they learned of the drastic changes in operations 
at the mine was on April 26th, 2019, when the Rybak mine detonated a sump blast that 
shocked neighboring homes and area businesses. Upon investigation, area residents 
learned that the mine had been sold to new owners in January of 2019 and that they had 
received a Conditional Use Permit to mine to a depth of more than eighty feet below grade. 
The mine, which had historically been a local source for gravel and aggregates used locally, 
was now, under new owners, North 40 Resources LLC, rapidly expanding the scale of 
mining at the pit to include silica sand which was being transported out of our community 
for use in hydraulic fracturing.  



2

     Local citizens, with the help of Ecoclub, a high school environmental club, distributed a 
petition in opposition to the mine, which, in just over two weeks, received the signatures of 
279 individuals.  119 of these signatures were from Town of Farmington residents, 106 
from Osceola and 54 from outlying communities. 

     Citizens overflowed the Farmington Board Town Hall on July 1, presented these 
petitions to the Town Board and expressed their concerns about noise and blasting at the 
mine and the risk of contamination to groundwater.  They asked for greater oversight and 
regulation of the expanded mine. The Town Board agreed to let the citizens present their 
concerns at the next, August 5th Board meeting. The citizens hired a hydrologist and 
prepared materials for that meeting, including detailed recommendations of items to be 
addressed and excepts from other towns’ ordinances that addressed these concerns - only 
to learn that the Board had instead scheduled Dane Christenson from Polk County Land 
and Water Resources to appear and Jim Devlin from the Wisconsin DNR.   

     At this meeting, the Town Board agreed to appoint a committee of residents to make 
recommendations to the board on drafting a new mining ordinance. No Village of Osceola 
residents were allowed on that committee even though their homes were most impacted by 
the mine. One of the mine owners, however was allowed on the committee and at critical 
points in the discussion had outsized influence on the proposed restrictions. The 
committee was chaired by one of the Town supervisors, who himself was a career mine 
manager.  

     The committee met four times and a majority of committee members agreed that the 
depth of any new or expanding mine should be limited to a fixed depth of at least ten feet 
above the water table. Other conditions on hours of operation, amount of land open at any 
given time and set-backs were also agreed upon. (See committee notes attached as Exhibits   
G and H).  This citizen committee however, was not allowed to call other experts to testify. 
Instead the process was accelerated in order to be completed within a few months. Some 
critical recommendations were postponed pending a hydrologist’s report. Upon receiving 
that report, however, the Town has not referred mining issues back to the committee for 
final recommendations. 

     On September 21, 2019, the Town Board held a Special Meeting to enact a 6 month 
moratorium on new mining permits to allow the Town time to develop and pass a new 
non-metallic mining ordinance.  On February 3rd the Board voted to extend the moratorium 
to June 30, 2020. 

Current Status of the Mine 

     On December 11, 2019, the new owners of the mine purchased approximately 93 acres 
directly south of the mine (Exhibit J).  At the same time, they recorded a Memorandum of 
Mineral Lease and Rights Agreement to give notice they had acquired mining rights to 107 
acres to the South of the land they had just purchased (Exhibit K). 



3

     Despite the moratorium enacted by the Town, on January 6th North 40 Resources applied 
for a permit to mine these 200 acres (Exhibit L and accompanying map). 

     As of this writing, the Town has denied a request to extend the moratorium past June 
30th because of the coronavirus.  They are currently in the process of drafting a new non-
metallic mining ordinance whose provisions remain unknown. 

Risks to Groundwater 

    The frac sand mining industry is a fairly recent industrial activity in Northwest Wisconsin 
with the first industrial sand mines opening around 2008, and little is known about the 
extent of the risk to surrounding groundwater.  Heavy metals in unsafe quantities, and 
acidic ph levels, have been discovered in frac sand wash ponds and sludge in spills from 
mining sites.  In 2014, the Wisconsin DNR proposed a 5 year study of the effect of frac sand 
mining on the release of heavy metals into ground and surface water.  The funding for such 
a study, however, was not provided. A recent (2019) private study does show that private 
wells near mining sites have elevated concentrations of trace metals and ph levels. 
Zambito, et al, Geochemistry and mineralogy of the Wonewoc-Tunnel City contact interval 
strata in Western Wisconsin, University of Wisconsin Extension, 2019. 

     While most local ordinances enacted to regulate frac sand mining require a number of 
test wells around the perimeters of the mines, the Town of Farmington Conditional Use 
Permit for the Rybak mine requires testing only from a well not designed for sampling, 
located well below the groundwater table and not down gradient from the mine. The only 
testing required is for Volatile Organic Chemicals (fuel spills). There has been no testing of 
the groundwater for the presence of heavy metals or altered ph levels.   

     Recent sampling of the existing mining operation at the Rybak mine reveals elevated 
concentrations of metals in different components of mining operations.  Sampling of 
settling pond fines, and processed fines for metals concentrations of aluminum, arsenic, 
copper, lead, manganese and zinc are elevated.  Metal concentrations for aluminum, 
arsenic, and manganese are elevated in water samples from mining area #3 (unknown 
sampling location), settling pond water and supply water.  Testing of a private well along 
Ridge Road – paid for by a private owner – indicates ph levels and traces of heavy metals 
which more closely resemble the levels in the testing of the chemical wash pond on the site 
than the water tested from the up-gradient well at the mine. 

     Chemicals known as flocculants are used on the site to wash the sand.  This class of 
chemicals contains acrylamide, a known carcinogen. Proponents of mining note that such 
chemicals have been used sometimes in water treatment plants and to control sediment 
release in river construction projects. In neither of these cases, however, is the water 
destined for human consumption, nor do these comparisons take into account levels of 
concentration of the chemicals. At the Rybak mine, there has also been no testing for the 
potential release of acrylamides into local aquifers. 



4

   At the mine, mining is taking place below the groundwater table.  Such “wet mining” 
magnifies all these risks of sand mining noted above because normal filtering of the 
groundwater is absent. Drinking from surface groundwater is like getting your drinking 
water from an open pond. Even where the water may have been suitable for drinking 
initially, exposure to bacteria from wildlife, acid rain, nearby runoff and - in the case of 
mining – heavy metals released from exposed material – all flow unfiltered directly into the 
groundwater. 

     The owners of the mine are now seeking to mine an additional 200 acres South of the 
existing mine to a depth of approximately 80 feet.  The groundwater level on those 200 
acres ranges from 30 to 65 feet below the surface.  

The Wisconsin DNR does not have adequate funds or staffing to monitor industrial 
sand mines. 

     While sand mines were rapidly expanding across Wisconsin, the Administration under 
Governor Scott Walker was drastically cutting staffing and funding to the Wisconsin DNR.  
DNR budgets were cut by $90 million.  Nearly 250 positions were eliminated, including half 
of the positions for research scientists.  A recent report by the Environmental Integrity 
Project, a nonprofit based in Washington D.C., found that, for the period from 2008 to 2018, 
the State of Wisconsin cut more funding from its pollution control programs than any other 
state in the union (Wisconsin Public radio, Published December 6, 2019).  

     These cuts were occurring exactly as the frac sand mining industry was rapidly 
expanding in Wisconsin.  When the sand mining industry grew to 54 facilities in 2012, the 
DNR estimated that an additional 10.2 monitoring positions would be needed.  Only 2 new 
positions were eventually created and, by that time, the number of mining facilities had 
grown to 135. 

     Until 2016, there was no testing of wastewater sites: “We have a lot higher volume of 
material being washed and we’ve got more additive use than I’m aware of in the past, and 
our old permit just didn’t allow us to – we didn’t have a way to look at that.” James Devlin, 
DNR Stormwater Specialist.   Before 2016, mines were approved under a 2009 permit 
system designed to prevent pollution from gravel pits, not industrial sand sites. Under the 
newer 2016 permit rules, companies now self-report chemicals used in sand wash ponds. 

     When Mr. Devlin appeared at the Farmington Town Board in August of 2019, he told 
residents that he was responsible for stormwater permitting at 110 frac sand mines 
throughout Western Wisconsin and that his goal was to inspect each sand mine once every 
two years.  Because funding was cut for a DNR study that was to begin in 2016, he stated 
“We don’t know if these washing ponds discharge.” (St Croix 360 article, August 9, 2019).  
He also confided he personally would not want to live next to a sand mining operation. 



5

     When the DNR had been able to inspect sand mining operations, numerous violations 
have been discovered. A 2014 report by the Minnesota Land Stewardship Project found 
that over 40% of frac sand mines then operating in Wisconsin were cited for substantial 
(Stage2) violations of DNR regulations between 2011 and 2013, most violations for water 
issues.  (Breaking the Rules for Profit, November 2014).  Many of the more significant 
violations that have been found were citizen reported, such as the release from a holding 
pond into the St Croix River in Burnett County, and contaminated water from another 
holding pond into a nearby stream in Clark County. 

Risks of Reclamation 

     On April 24, 2020, the price per barrel for oil was $16.94.  Most industry experts agree 
that for hydraulic fracturing for oil to be profitable, the price of oil needs to be over $40.00 
per barrel.  New frac sand mines out in Texas and neighboring states have undercut pricing 
for Wisconsin sand because of decreased transportation costs.  Most industrial sand mines 
in Wisconsin that had previously been profitable had ready access to rail lines.  Even those 
have closed in Wisconsin, many will file for Chapter 13 Bankruptcy.  As of March 28, 2020, 
10 frac sand processing plants closed in Wisconsin, and surpluses were twice the current 
demand. (Star Tribune, March 28, 2020).  While there are a few other uses for industrial 
sand such as the manufacture of glass, glass manufacturers in the area either have their 
own sand mines or already have long term contracts in place.  Local uses for sand, such as 
animal bedding, is of minimal demand. 

     Despite these economic conditions, the proposed Reclamation plan presented by the 
Rybak mine owners calls for removal of top soil and overburden to a depth of 40 feet, 
mining sand to a depth of 80 feet, more or less, then replacing the 40 feet of overburden to 
reclaim.  The shallower 40 feet contains the aggregates, and sometimes lime, for which 
there is some local market.  There is no viable market for the silica sand.  This reclamation 
plan makes no economic sense and, if executed, would lead to financial failure. 

     The current owners have stated they have 40 plus products they can sell that they have 
mined on the existing mine.  If they are able to sell much of what they are mining above the 
silica sand, the question becomes: what fill are they going to use to reclaim the land?  There 
are currently no restrictions on materials being brought into the site for fill.  Under the 
existing lack of regulation, you could have old concrete and asphalt products, contaminated 
soil from gas stations or other toxic materials used for fill.  

     Sand is washed on the site to remove silt and clay.  This wash water is then pumped into 
the settling pond where acrylamides are added to remove the particles suspended in the 
muddied water.  This waste material, or fines, is then in turn dried and returned to the site 
during reclamation.  Testing of the wash pond on the site is minimal, but currently shows 
elevated metal concentrations.  The processed fines show even higher levels and very low 



6

ph. These fines will be used to reclaim the site and may be used to cover the exposed 
groundwater. 

     Existing Polk County funding requirements for reclamation ($3,500 per acre), while 
perhaps adequate for the more traditional non-metallic mining of gravel pits or limestone 
quarries, are insufficient to reclaim industrial sand mining to the depth at the Rybak site. 

     When Dane Christenson appeared before at a Town Board meeting to discuss the 
County’s Reclamation Ordinance and was asked to respond to a Hydrologist’s remark that 
the amount of funds required by the County were fine for gravel pits, but inadequate to 
meet the cost of reclaiming to the depth of this mine, he stated that this was Polk County’s 
first frac sand mine and that he needed to learn from other counties to ensure that financial 
assurances were sufficient to protect taxpayers from being liable for reclamation.  In 
Barron County, where most sand is available near the surface, their Soil and Water 
Conservation Office requires financial assurances of $9,000.00 per acre mined for 
reclamation of mines larger than 40 acres.  That office feels even that amount may be 
insufficient and warns that Polk County will eventually learn that $3500 per acre will not 
cover the costs of reclaiming. Reclamation costs under the proposed mining plan would far 
exceed the current level of financial assurances required. 

Economic Impacts of Sand Mining 

     Because industrial sand mining is relatively recent, studies measuring economic impact 
of mining on the surrounding community are not extensive.  What studies do exist show 
that homes near industrial sand mines suffer a significant decrease in value when a mine 
opens. (Communities at Risk:  Frac Sand Mining in the Midwest, 2014, see pp. 21-28).  
Property values appear to decrease by 20% or more for properties located within a mile of 
the mine.  This, of course, is reflected not only in sales of properties near the mine, but also 
reflected in lack of renovations or new home construction in the mine’s vicinity 
(Communities at Risk, Cantarow, 2012, Farmers’ Frac Sand Nightmare).  Along Ridge Road, 
we are aware of at least one party who pulled a prospective offer on a property for sale on 
that road because of the mine’s activities. 

     Area tourism is also likely affected.  A 2013 University of Wisconsin Study concludes that 
sand mines have “the potential to significantly impair property values and tourist activity” 
in the area. (Parker and Phaneuf, May 2013, The potential impacts of frac sand transport on 
tourism and property values in Lake Pepin communities). 

Noise and Traffic Concerns 

     Part of the reason property values are at risk of declining is because no one wants to live 
with the noise nuisance of living near the Farmington mine.  Noise from the mine is heard 
at farms 5 miles distant and complaints of noise have been received from homes across the 



7

river in Minnesota.  Residents along Ridge Road have repeatedly complained of the noise to 
the Town Board, including being awakened by noise prior to the permit startup time of 6 
a.m.  Area residents have had to endure the noise from rock crushers, bulldozers and other 
mining equipment from 6 a.m. to 9 p.m. Monday through Friday, and from 6 a.m. to 3 p.m. 
on Saturdays.  These are residents who moved to the area to enjoy the peace and beauty of 
living along the St. Croix River. 

     Village tourism may also be affected due to increased volume of semi and heavy truck 
traffic downtown.  On Wednesday July 31, a small group of residents counted trucks 
entering and leaving the Rybak mine from 6 a.m. to 7 p.m.  On that date, 98 semi and dump 
trucks were seen entering and leaving the mine.  Area residents also counted trucks on the 
following Saturday, August 3rd between the hours of 6 a.m. and 3 p.m., measuring 89 trucks 
coming and going from the site.  93% of the trucks came from the North and returned to 
the North, either through downtown Osceola or over the bridge into Minnesota.  The 
proposed mine expansion could be expected to dramatically increase these numbers.  

Osceola Village residents are not represented at the Town 

     Although the Rybak mine is largely surrounded by the Village of Osceola, the Farmington 
Town Board has shown it is not really interested in hearing from Village residents and their 
concerns about the mine.  When the township formed a committee to help draft a new 
ordinance, Village residents were not allowed on that committee.  The town was unwilling 
to provide documents requested by Village residents until they were cited provisions of 
Wisconsin Open Records Act, and have questioned whether they need to allow non-
township residents to attend public Board meetings. 

          By necessity, village residents have turned to the Village to have their voices heard.  At 
the Village meeting in September, residents presented a second petition to the Village 
Board.  This petition was circulated among Village residents living along Ridge Road across 
from the mine.  The petition, which urged the Village to consider extra-territiorial zoning to 
prevent expansion of the mine to an additional 200 acres, was signed by all but three 
village residents living along Ridge Road (one who was not home, one who wanted to 
consider and one “who never signs anything” (See petition attached as Exhibit I). 

     The Rybak mine at its current level of operation will deplete all commercially valuable 
materials in five years or less.  Then reclamation efforts can begin in earnest.  If the mine is 
allowed to expand an additional 200 acres, best estimates are that this will allow mining to 
continue for 30, 50 or more years.  Once they are granted a permit to expand, they will have 
acquired rights that cannot be abrogated.  No matter what uses the Village might have for 
this land in the future, they will be powerless to act.  That is current law. 

     The only value the mine operators see in the land in this community is in the money they 
can extract from that land.  Don’t allow this once peaceful and scenic area along the bluffs 
of the St. Croix River to be destroyed by the greed of a few that live outside this community.  
Don’t allow that. 



8







































































Extraterritorial Zoning 
Planning for Your Village’s Future 

Sarah E. Korte, Moen Sheehan Meyer, Ltd.  
 

What is extraterritorial zoning?  

Extraterritorial zoning is a statutory process that allows a village to control land use outside of the 
village’s corporate boundaries.  

Specifically, per Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a) (extraterritorial zoning) and Wis. Stat. § 61.35 (village planning), 
villages with a population of 10,000 and under (Osceola) may control land use in a 1.5-mile radius 
unincorporated area (i.e. town) outside of the village if the village takes the proper steps per statute.  

The main reason villages exercise extraterritorial zoning is to ensure that new development near the 
village is compatible with the village’s future vision for growth.  

Can the Village of Osceola exercise extraterritorial zoning over the Rybak mine? 

Statutory requirements Village of Osceola  
Village must have a Plan Commission. Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a).   ✔ 
Village must have an existing zoning ordinance. Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a)  ✔ 
Rybak mine must be within 1.5 miles of Village’s corporate boundaries.   ✔ 

 
 

What is the process for exercising extraterritorial zoning?  

Step 1 Adopt Resolution: Village adopts a resolution which describes* the extraterritorial area to be 
zoned and declares its intent to prepare a comprehensive zoning ordinance for all or part of its 
extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction. Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a)(a).  

Step 2 Publish & Mail Resolution: Village publishes the resolution within 15 days of its adoption in a 
newspaper having general circulation in the area to be zoned as a class 1 notice. The city clerk mails a 
certified copy of the resolution and a map showing the boundaries of the extraterritorial area to any 
affected town clerks and the county clerk. Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a)(a).  

Step 3 Enact interim zoning ordinance: Village enacts an interim zoning ordinance to preserve existing 
zoning or uses while the Village’s comprehensive zoning plan is being prepared. Effective for up to 2 
years (unless extended). Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a)(b). Per statute, can be reviewed and approved without 
referring to the Plan Commission since its effects are temporary and intended to begin the larger 
process. Id. 

Step 4 Publish and mail interim zoning ordinance: Village Board publishes the interim zoning ordinance 
within 15 days of its passage as a class 1 notice and the city clerk mails a certified copy of the ordinance 



to the Polk County clerk and the clerk of each town affected, and files a copy of the ordinance with the 
Village Plan Commission. Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a)(b).  

Step 5 Plan Commission Recommends: Village directs its Plan Commission to formulate 
recommendations for the extraterritorial zoning.  

Step 6 Joint Extraterritorial Zoning Committee Established: While the Plan Commission is formulating 
recommendations, Village establishes a joint extraterritorial zoning committee. This committee includes 
3 citizen members of the Plan Commission (or 3 village citizens if none on the plan commission), and 3 
town members from each town affected by the proposed plan.  

The town appoints the town members to the extraterritorial zoning committee. Town board members 
are eligible to serve. The town board must appoint 3 members within 30 days of receiving the certified 
resolution (see Step 2), otherwise the city or any private citizen can cause 3 town members to be 
appointed.  

Step 7 Joint Committee & Plan Commission Work Together; Hold Public Hearing: The Village Plan 
Commission and the joint extraterritorial zoning committee work together on the zoning. There are 
details in the statute as to who can vote on what (statute tries to balance the village and the town 
power and interests). Eventually, joint committee should formulate recommendations. These 
recommendations should receive at least a majority of a favorable vote of the joint committee 
(otherwise Village Board has no authority to adopt) and shall hold a public hearing. Opportunities for the 
town board to be heard must be permitted. Wis. Stat. § 62.23(c) and (d).  

Step 8 Village Board adopts or sends back to committee: The Village Board may vote to adopt by 
ordinance the recommendations of the joint committee after the public hearing (see Step 7) or may 
submit proposed changes to the joint committee and send them back to committee.  

What is the practical effect of the interim zoning ordinance? 

The interim zoning ordinance “freezes” the existing zoning or uses within the extraterritorial area while 
the extraterritorial zoning ordinance is being created. Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a)(b). (if zoning, freezes zoning, 
if uses only freezes uses – Town of Grand Chute v. City of Appleton, 91 Wis.2d 293 (Wis. Ct. App. 1979).  

Zoning administration and enforcement is transferred to the Village (see Wis. Stat. § 62.23(g), Village of 
DeForest v. County of Dane, 211 Wis.2d 804 (Wis. Ct. App. 1997). Thus, any permit requests, appeals, 
etc. within extraterritorial area would be reviewed by the Village Board instead of the Town Board. See 
also 67 Atty Gen. 238.  

*Note on the map or description needed. The statute states that the boundary line “shall follow 
government lot or survey section or fractional section lines or public roads” and that the description 
must be “sufficiently accurate to determine its location.” A legal description is not required but 
frequently used by Villages. See 67 Atty Gen. 238.  

The contents of this handout are prepared for informational purposes only and do not constitute specific 
legal advice tailored to your specific legal situation. Please consult an attorney if you need legal advice. 

 

 



Sample Resolution Initiating Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance 

RESOLUTION No.: __________________ 

A Resolution Initiating the Adoption of an Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance and Designating the Area 
within the Osceola Extraterritorial Zoning Jurisdiction to be Zoned Pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7a) 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Osceola finds that the public interest in orderly planning 
will be promoted by the adopt of zoning regulations governing the development and use of property in 
those areas of the Town of Farmington, Polk County, Wisconsin, within the Osceola Extraterritorial 
Zoning Jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board wishes to promote substantial progress toward the adoption of such zoning 
regulations for the benefit of the Village and the Town;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of the Village of Osceola, Polk County, 
Wisconsin, hereby declares its intention to prepare a comprehensive zoning ordinance governing the 
use and development of the lands within the following extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction: [insert 
description], as shown in Exhibit A attached hereto.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village Clerk is directed to cause the publication of this resolution in 
the local newspaper as a class I notice pursuant to the provisions of sec. 62.23(7a)(a), Wis. Stats., within 
15 days of the adoption hereof and to further mail a certified copy of this resolution and a scale map 
reasonably showing the boundaries of the Village’s extraterritorial jurisdiction to the Polk County Clerk 
and the Clerk of the Town of Farmington.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Plan Commission is hereby directed to formulate tentative 
recommendations for a district plan and regulations within the above described area.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Village Board President shall nominate three citizen members of the 
Plan Commission to serve on a joint extraterritorial zoning committee to be established pursuant to sec. 
62.23(7a)(c), Wis. Stats. For confirmation by the Village Board.  

The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Village of the Village of Osceola at a properly noticed 
meeting held on the ____ day of _____________, 2020.  

       _________________________________ 
       Village President 
 
       __________________________________ 
       Village Trustee 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Village Administrator 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________ 
Village Clerk    Date Passed: __________ Vote: ____________ 



3000ft200010000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.



Village of Osceola: Financial Viability of Existing and Proposed Aggregate Mines by Rybak 
Aggregates LLC and the Risks to Groundwater 

1. Economics of  Proposed Expansion and Existing Rybak Aggregates LLC Mine 

a. The mining of industrial sand below the local groundwater level at the Rybak 
mine has many uncertainties and the small area already mined is a serious 
concern for groundwater. The proposed expansion for decades of mining, sand 
processing, and truck hauling deserves a cautious approach to permitting and needs 
much more information than is currently required by Farmington Township.  

b. The Rybak Mine has the potential for a variety of burrow, aggregate and 
industrial sand that can be mined from the surface at elevation 890 to a depth 
of approx. 860 ft.  The soils, sand and gravel on the surface cover limestone 
bedrock, which in turn covers the Jordan Sandstone.  

c. All of the shallow aggregates and limestone bedrock are above the 
groundwater level.  All of these materials have local markets for construction 
materials, roads, grading and landscaping.  The sand, gravel, clay and soils are 
generally used within 20 miles and are mined and hauled from the site used 
during the construction season.

d. The mining of the deeper “Northern White” frac sand from the Jordan 
Formation is quite different.  First it requires that the overlying soil, gravel and 
limestone bedrock must be removed. Second, the sand mining would all be below the 
groundwater level in a drinking water aquifer.  Third, this industrial sand has very 
limited local use and is typically shipped to the oil field or to glass and filter 
manufacturing plants and can have a market demand all year long.

e. The industrial sand market is competitive and dictated by logistics, and 
transportation costs. It is difficult to earn profit mining industrial sand without 
a rail link into the mines.  

f. The financial viability of reclamation plans for the existing mine and proposed 
mine present difficult choices for both the mine owners and mine regulators. 

2. Monitoring of groundwater impacts of existing mine and Rybak Aggregates LLC 
proposed expansion   
Rybak Aggregates LLC, pursuant to a request that was made at the April 6, 2020 regular 
Farmington Town meeting, submitted their Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 
and their General Permit B046515-6 for Nonmetallic Mining operations for Industrial Sand 
Mining and Processing to Farmington Township. According to the WDNR, Rybak has been 
covered under this permit since May 22, 2019. A Non-Industrial Sand Permit has also 
covered Rybak since August 1, 2016. In addition, Rybak submitted a Water Test Plan dated 
March 29, 2019 and results of water quality tests conducted under the Plan. Sampling was 
done on September 4, 2019.  Note that although this sampling was conducted in September 
2019, Rybak released results only after they were requested in April 2020. 

Compliance with existing permits is helpful to establish a track record of the permit holders 
following the permitting process.  In addition, permitting authorities and permit holders 
need to have the same information concerning activities regulated by the permit in order to 
know if the stipulations in the permit are followed.  Trust and credibility are essential in this 
process. The goal of the Nonmetallic Mining Operations General Permit is to require the 



facility operator to develop plans and implement procedures to prevent water pollution of 
both surface water and groundwater. 

Our analysis of the results of the mandated water quality testing conducted by Rybak: 
a. Monitoring groundwater impacts of the existing mine from this sampling 

yields very little valuable information because: 
i. The 2 monitoring wells used to sample for groundwater impacts are not 

located and constructed for that purpose. One well is poorly constructed to a 
depth of 166 feet and the other well is 270 feet deep and constructed to 
eliminate contamination of groundwater from activities on the ground 
surface. Both are located upgradient of the potential groundwater polluting 
mining activities (see figure 1 for sampling locations and Figure 2  for 
generalized  groundwater flow direction in the mine from southeast to 
northwest). In March 2020 Cedar Corp., Farmington Township’s consultant, 
made the following recommendations for a groundwater monitoring well 
network at an adjacent proposed 40 acre mining site: Four (4) monitoring 
wells are recommended at this site in order to adequately analyze groundwater 
conditions upgradient, sidegradient, and downgradient of the mining site, 
particularly as it relates to potential receptors such as potable water supply 
wells. Monitoring wells installed throughout the site are estimated to be 
approximately 40-75 ft. deep and screened across the water table to monitor 
groundwater conditions at the soil/groundwater interface.” (Section 2.2 of 
Proposed Scope of Work , March 2020).  The 2 monitoring wells used by 
Rybak to monitor the impacts of its mining operations on groundwater do not 
provide necessary information to Farmington Town Board or the public to 
protect groundwater.  

ii. Sampling conducted in September, 2019 was done without a stated 
objective(s) and did not follow the Water Test Plan drafted for the sampling 
in March 2019. Different locations were sampled, different water quality 
methods used and not all water quality analyses were run for each sample 
according to the Plan. 

b. Sampling of Rybak’s existing mining operations reveals elevated concentration 
of metals.  Sampling of existing mining operations reveals elevated concentration of 
metals in different components Rybak's mining operations. Sampling of settling pond 
fines, and processed fines for metals concentrations of aluminum, arsenic, copper, 
lead, manganese, and zinc are elevated.  Metals concentrations for aluminum, 
arsenic, and manganese are elevated in water samples from mining area #3 
(unknown sampling location), settling pond water, and supply water (see Figure 1 
below).  

c. The sampling conducted by Rybak in September 2019 validates concerns 
about current mining within the groundwater table at the site but also raises 
many unanswered questions.

i. The complete picture of the purpose of the sampling is missing. Rybak does 
not state it if it was done for the purpose of meeting the monitoring 
requirements under General Permit(s).   

ii. We are waiting for Rybak to fulfill all of the monitoring requirements under 
its General Permit 046515-6, specifically the Discharge Monitoring Report 



required in Section 4.  Rybak has been required to submit daily flow via 
infiltration at least once per quarter under the General permit.  

iii. Monitoring groundwater for pollution requires a detailed plan with explicit 
objectivities, not a haphazard effort to meet some unknown purpose. For 
example, in the Cedar Corp. Report for Farmington Township, Section 2.1 
states: “ The objective of this study is to collect groundwater quality data and 
define groundwater flow and aquifer characteristics so as to provide a baseline 
understanding of groundwater in the vicinity of the site prior to expanded 
mining operations.” (Emphasis added)

The above concerns show the regulatory efforts of the existing mine have not protected the 
health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Farmington Township and have indicated a very 
spotty record of Rybak complying with the requirements of the permits. We simply do not 
know what impact the mining activities are having on local groundwater after 
regulating it since 2009. 

The limited understanding of how the existing mine is impacting the groundwater and 
Rybak's poor track record of compliance with current regulations should mandate a 
moratorium on the expansion of mining activities until these issues are resolved.  

Figure 1 (from Rybak SWPPPP) Rybak Water Test Plan sampling locations.    #s 1 and 
2 represent locations of monitoring wells; # 4 is assumed to be one of the settling ponds; #5 
is the supply pond; #3 is mining area (assumed location).  



Figure 2.Generalized groundwater flow direction is from southeast to northwest  



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/8/2020 

Re: Item 6b: 2014 & 2015 Airport Entitlement Transfer 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Included as an attachment is a request to transfer 2014 and 2015 entitlements from the Village of 

Osceola’s airport (KOEO) to Lawrence J. Timmerman Airport (MWC). The funds as listed are no 

longer available for our airport to utilize. To help ensure that the funds are not sent back to the 

federal government, the Village in partnership with the Wisconsin Bureau of Aeronautics can 

donate them to an area airport. The Village receives annual entitlement dollars that can be tapped 

into for qualified airport capital projects. The funds are only available for airport use and if not 

spent can be donated, traded or returned. In this case, trading the funds for a different year was 

not an option. There is no negative impact to the airport operating budget nor is there any general 

impact to the Village. The only long-term impact is that the funds could not be used locally. The 

Village continues to plan for the installation of a new fuel system at the airport. This project is 

qualified to receive future entitlement funding, as is every project on the recently adopted airport 

petition.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Entitlement Transfer Documentation 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

 

1. Airport Commission recommends approval of Item 6b 

2. Admin & Finance Committee recommend approval of item 6b 



FAA Form 5100-110 

U.S. Department  
of Transportation 
Federal Aviation 
Administration 

FAA Form 5100-110, Request for FAA Approval of Agreement for 
Transfer of Entitlements 

Paperwork Reduction Act Burden Statement 
A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a 
person be subject to a penalty for failure to comply with a collection of information subject to the 
requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act unless that collection of information displays a currently 
valid OMB Control Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 2120-0569. Public 
reporting for this collection of information is estimated to be approximately 8 hours per response, 
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining 
the data needed, completing and reviewing the collection of information. All responses to this collection of 
information are required under 49 U.S.C. Section 47105 to retain a benefit and to meet the reporting 
requirements of 2 CFR 200. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this 
collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to the Federal Aviation 
Administration at: 800 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, DC 20591, Attn: Information Collection 
Clearance Officer, ASP-110.



FAA Form 5100-110 (1/17) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION Page 1 of 2 

U.S. Department of Transportation OMB CONTROL NUMBER: 2120-0569 
Federal Aviation Administration EXPIRATION DATE: 8/31/2019 

Request for FAA Approval of Agreement for Transfer of Entitlements 

In accordance with 49 USC § 47117(c)(2),  

Name of Transferring Sponsor:  

hereby waives receipt of the following amount of funds apportioned to it under 49 USC § 47117(c) for the: 

Name of Transferring Airport (and LOCID):  ( ) 

for each fiscal year listed below: 

Entitlement Type 
(Passenger, Cargo or 

Nonprimary) 
Fiscal Year Amount 

Total N/A 

The Federal Aviation Administration has determined that the waived amount will be made available to: 

Name of Airport (and LOCID) Receiving Transferred Entitlements: 
( ) 

Name of Receiving Airport’s Sponsor: 

a public use airport in the same state or geographical areas as the transferring airport for eligible projects 
under 49 USC § 47104(a). 

The waiver expires on the earlier of   (date) or when the availability of 
apportioned funds lapses under 49 USC § 47117(b). 

For the United States of America, Federal Aviation Administration: 

Signature: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 



FAA Form 5100-110 (1/17) SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS EDITION Page 2 of 2 

Certification of Transferring Sponsor 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. I understand that knowingly and 
willfully providing false information to the federal government is a violation of 18 USC § 1001 (False 
Statements) and could subject me to fines, imprisonment, or both. 

Executed on this  day of  , 

Name of Sponsor: 

Name of Sponsor’s Authorized Official: 

Title of Sponsor’s Authorized Official: 

Signature of Sponsor’s Authorized Official: 

Certificate of Transferring Sponsor’s Attorney 

I,  , acting as Attorney for the Sponsor do hereby certify 
that in my opinion the Sponsor is empowered to enter into the foregoing Agreement under the laws of the 
state of  . Further, I have examined the foregoing Agreement 
and the actions taken by said Sponsor and Sponsor’s official representative has been duly authorized and 
that the execution thereof is in all respects due and proper and in accordance with the laws of the said 
state and 49 USC § 47101, et seq. 

Dated at (City, State), 

this  day of , 

Signature of Sponsor’s Attorney: ________________________________________________________ 



CARES ACT GRANT OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
COSTS AGENCY AGREEMENT

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
BUREAU OF AERONAUTICS 

Madison, Wisconsin 

AN AGREEMENT DESIGNATING THE 
 SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION AS ITS AGENT

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY, Wisconsin, hereinafter referred to as the sponsor, 
requests reimbursement with federal funds for the L O SIMENSTAD (OEO) Airport for:   

Airport operations and maintenance costs, under the Federal Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security 
(CARES) Act Grant. 

WHEREAS, the Secretary is authorized to act as agent for the sponsor for the following activities: application for the 
CARES grant, acceptance of the grant offer, evaluation and approval/disapproval of reimbursement requests, 
processing and remitting of reimbursements, and the closing of the grant.   

WHEREAS, the Secretary is authorized to act as agent for the sponsor until financial closing of the CARES Act grant;

NOW THEREFORE, the sponsor and the Secretary do mutually agree that the Secretary shall act as the sponsor's 
agent in the matter of the airport operations and maintenance costs reimbursement;

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of the parties have affixed their signatures and the seal of 
the parties. 

WITNESS:  The Village of Osceola 
Polk County County, Wisconsin 
Sponsor 

By:    _______________________________  By: _____________________________________________ 

Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator Jeromy Buberl, Village President 

        ________________________________ _____________________________________________ 

    Date  Frances Duncason, Village Clerk 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

By: SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION 

________________________________ 
David M. Greene, Director 
Bureau of Aeronautics 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/8/2020 

Re: Item 6c: Special Agency Agreement between Bureau of Aeronautics and Village of 

Osceola (OEO) 

 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Through the 2020 Federal CARES Act, L O Simenstad Airport (OEO) is eligible for up to 

$30,000 in reimbursement funding. The funding is designed to cover everything from operations 

and maintenance as well as planned capital projects. With a projected revenue shortfall in 2020, 

staff is requesting approval of the attached Special Agency Agreement between WisDOT Bureau 

of Aeronautics and the Village of Osceola. This ongoing agreement if approved will allow the 

Village to seek reimbursement of operation and maintenance expenses incurred. Of primary focus 

per the funding will be on the continued upkeep and regular expenses of day to day operations. 

There is no cost to the Village to seek reimbursement. A letter of intent has already been supplied 

to WisDOT BOA. The attached agreement will need to be approved in order to be eligible. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Item 6 c supplement_GA Airport Special Agency Agreement 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

 

1. Administrator and Airport Manager recommend approval of Item 6c. 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/8/2020 

Re: Item 6d: Revision to Direct Deposit for Employee Payroll (Section XXIX Pay Periods) 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Section XXIX Pay Periods of the Village’s Employee Handbook generally describes the process 

for Administration to process regular payroll. It also gives guidance on when staff should expect 

to receive pay. Presently, the Village receives completed timesheets Monday morning, inputs the 

records and lastly processes a paper check for pay later in the day. All told, staff accept, process 

and print paper checks within 6 hours. Included below is an excerpt of the employee handbook. 

XXIX. PAY PERIODS 

 

Employees are normally paid every two weeks for time worked during the prior two-week period.  

Paychecks are generally available by 4:00 p.m. on Mondays. 

 

Payroll deductions will only be made to the extent authorized by law.  Your payroll records are 

available at the Village office.  Please see the Village Administrator if you have any questions in 

this regard. 

 

While this has worked well enough, staff has found ways to increase efficiency and more 

conveniently pay staff. To better serve our employees, Administration is planning to implement 

direct deposit for staff pay. This will require only one change to the Village handbook. The 

handbook does not deny the ability to do direct deposit, instead it states that checks are generally 

available by 4:00 p.m. on Mondays. Electronically transferring pay is very simple and can be 

done the same day as normal payroll processing. While that is possible, it is not in the best interest 

of the Village. As such, staff is making the recommendation to continue to process payroll on 

Monday’s but delay the actual deposit of funds until the following Wednesday. This 48-hour time 

will provide staff with a buffer in the very unlikely event that a delay occurs. Additionally, it will 

allow for the direct deposit of funds. It will also be much easier for staff that may take vacations 

during a pay period or staff that have shifts that do not align with standard banking hours.  

 

Below is the proposed alteration to the Village’s Employee Handbook. The first paragraph of 

Section XXIX will be replaced with: 

 

Employees are normally paid every two weeks for the time worked during the prior two-

week period. Payroll timesheets will be due the following Monday with direct deposit 

paychecks being deposited the following Wednesday. 

 

To complete this transition, staff will implement the changes for the second pay cycle in June 

(presently June 22, 2020). Once approved, all staff will provide the needed information to us no 



⚫ Page 2 

 

later than June 2. A test run will be completed during the first pay cycle and once confirmed as 

accurate, the second paycheck will be done electronically. There is no fee for staff or for the 

Village. All told, the Village anticipates saving approximately 2.0 hours of staff time a pay period 

totaling 52 hours a year minimum and the cost of materials. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

 

1. Admin & Finance Committee recommends approval of Item 6d 

2. Administrator recommends approval of Item 6d 



                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To:  President Buberl and Village Board Members  

From:       Todd Waters, Public Works Coordinator 

CC:  Fran Duncanson   

Date:  May 13th, 2020  

Re:   2020 Mowing RFQ, Village of Osceola  

Public Works posted a legal notice with a request for quotes for mowing 8 spaces within the Village of Osceola in the 
Osceola Sun. There were a number of inquiries and bidding materials were provided to those individuals. The legal 
notice stated the closing for these requests was May 6th, 2020 at 12;00pm. We have received one bid within the timeline. 
The attached bid for the amount of $11,847.50 by Jagusch Lawn Care was received May 6th, 2020 at 9:32am. The bid is 
within the budgeted amount for 2020 and alleviates Public Works mowing workload. Public Works still maintains 27 
additional spaces with mowing, landscaping, weed whipping and spraying invasive species while performing all other 
maintenance programs related to Public Works and Building Maintenance during the mowing season. Jagusch Lawn 
Care has fulfilled this contract in the past for the Village of Osceola and has completed all aspects of the contract in an 
efficient and timely manner.  
 
At this time I recommend Jagusch Lawn Care to complete the work specified, outlined, and detailed with instructions in 
the RFQ packet.    















                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/8/2020 

Re: Item 6f: Resolution #20-10 Resolution Amending Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of 

Not to Exceed $2,400,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes and Authorizing the 

Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 Note 

Anticipation Notes in Anticipation Thereof 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

There was an error in the Resolution #20-08 authorizing Village Staff to pursue a scheduled refinancing 

of the $2.4 million promissory note. Resolution #20-10 provides clarification on the Village’s 

responsibility and obligations. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Proposed Resolution #20-10 

 

REVIEW: 

 

Section 7. Covenants of the Village (C) states: 

(C) It shall maintain a debt limit capacity such that its combined outstanding principal 

amount of general obligation bonds or notes or certificates of indebtedness and the 

$2,400,000 authorized for the issuance of the Securities to provide for the payment 

of the Notes shall at no time exceed its constitutional debt limit. 

 

Upon second review, it was determined by our Bond Council that the language is not accurate to what 

the Village is intending to complete. In other words, the Village is responsible for all existing debt, but 

this resolution needs to better state the intent. As listed above, the Village will be legally tied to the 

$2,400,000 as bound to the 5% rule. The Village has capacity to tie it, but puts us in a tight position in 

the very unlikely event an emergency were to occur. The recommended language below is more in line 

with actual state allowances. 
 

Section 1.  Covenants of the Village.  The Village hereby covenants with the owners of 

the Notes as follows: 

 

(A) It shall issue and sell the Securities as soon as practicable, as necessary to provide 

for payment of the Notes;  

 



⚫ Page 2 

 

(B) It shall segregate the proceeds derived from the sale of the Securities into the 

special trust fund herein created and established and shall permit such special 

trust fund to be used for no purpose other than the payment of principal of and 

interest on the Notes until paid.  After the payment of principal of and interest on 

the Notes in full, said trust fund may be used for such other purposes as the Village 

Board may direct in accordance with law; and, 

 

(C) The Village will not incur additional general obligation debt unless it has sufficient 

debt issuance capacity to permit the issuance of (a) the Securities in an amount 

sufficient to pay the NAN and (b) the debt proposed to be incurred. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

1. Admin & Finance Committee recommends approval of Item 6f 

2. Administrator recommends approval of item 6f 



QB\62901379.1 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-10 
 

RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 

NOT TO EXCEED $2,400,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTES 

AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND ESTABLISHING PARAMETERS 

FOR THE SALE OF NOT TO EXCEED $2,400,000 NOTE ANTICIPATION NOTES 

IN ANTICIPATION THEREOF 

 

 WHEREAS, on April 14, 2020, the Village Board of the Village of Osceola, Polk 

County, Wisconsin (the "Village") adopted a resolution entitled:  "Resolution Authorizing the 

Issuance of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes and Authorizing the 

Issuance and Establishing Parameters for the Sale of Not to Exceed $2,400,000 Note 

Anticipation Notes in Anticipation Thereof" (the "Parameters Resolution") authorizing the 

issuance and sale of Note Anticipation Notes (the "NANs") for the purpose of refinancing certain 

outstanding obligations of the Village, specifically its Note Anticipation Note, dated October 30, 

2017 (the "Refunded Obligations"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Parameters Resolution, the Village Board authorized the 

issuance of and covenanted to issue general obligation promissory notes (the "Securities") to 

provide permanent financing for the projects financed by the Refunded Obligations; 

 

WHEREAS, the Village does not currently have sufficient debt issuance capacity to 

permit the issuance of the Securities to pay the NANs but will have sufficient capacity at the 

maturity date of the NANs based on the scheduled payments of principal on the Village's 

outstanding debt; and 

 

WHEREAS,  it is necessary that the Village covenant not to issue additional general 

obligation debt until it has sufficient debt issuance capacity to permit the Securities, as well as 

such additional debt, to be issued. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village that 

Section 7(C) of the Parameters Resolution be amended and restated to read as follows: 

 

"(C)  It will not incur additional general obligation debt unless it has sufficient debt 

issuance capacity to permit the issuance of (i) the Securities in an amount sufficient to pay the 

Notes and (ii) the debt proposed to be incurred." 

 

Adopted, approved and recorded May 13, 2020. 

_____________________________ 

Jeromy Buberl, President 

 

(SEAL) ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 

 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/8/2020 

Re: Item 6g: Ordinance #20-02 Chapter 161 – Fireworks 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Village of Osceola in partnership with fireworks stores realized that the current rules and 

regulations implemented within Village Code are not sufficient to stay in good standing with the State 

of Wisconsin. As such, additional guidance is necessary to properly review, implement and enforce 

proper fireworks regulations. Proposed Ordinance #20-02 provides Village staff, buyers, and sellers 

appropriate regulations to enjoy seasonal use of fireworks. Included within the regulations include 

allowable sales, proper permits, and rules necessary to sell fireworks and proper regulations and to 

transport fireworks by buyers. These regulations are not designed to make any positive fiscal impact for 

the Village, instead they are designed to provide guidance and allow for the Village to recoup and costs 

to safely administer the program. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Proposed Ordinance #20-02 – Chapter 161-Fireworks 

2. Proposed Seller Permit 

3. Proposed Buyer Permit 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

1. Police & Fire Committee recommends approval of Item 6g 

2. Administrator recommends approval of item 6g 



1 

Part II General Legislation 

Chapter 161 - Fireworks 

§  161 – 1.  Regulation of Fireworks 

Except as otherwise allowed by this chapter, no person may possess, sell or use fireworks in the Village of 

Osceola.  This chapter shall constitute a local regulation adopted pursuant to §  167.10, Wis. Stats. 

§  161 – 2.  Definitions. 

In this chapter, “fireworks” means anything manufactured, processed or packaged for exploding, emitting sparks 

or combustion which does not have another common use, but does not include any of the following:

A. Fuel or a lubricant. 

B. A firearm cartridge or shotgun shell. 

C. A flare used or possessed or sold for use as a signal in an emergency or in the operation of a railway, 

aircraft, watercraft or motor vehicle. 

D. A match, cigarette lighter, stove, furnace, candle, lantern, or space heater. 

E. A cap containing not more than ¼ grain of explosive mixture, if the cap is used or possessed or sold for 

use in a device which prevents direct bodily contact with a cap when it is in place for explosion. 

F. A toy snake which contains no mercury. 

G. A model rocket engine. 

H. Tobacco and a tobacco product.  

I. A sparkler on a wire or wood stick not exceeding 36 inches in length that is designed to produce audible 

or visible effects. 

J. A device designed to spray out paper confetti or streamers and which contains less than ¼ grain of 

explosive mixture. 

K. A fuseless device that is designed to produce an audible or visible effect or audible or and visual effects 

and that contains less than ¼ grain of explosive material. 

L. A device that is designed primarily to burn pyrotechnic smoke-producing mixtures, at a controlled rate, 

and that produces an audible or visible effect or audible and visible effects. 

M. A cylindrical fountain that consists of one or more tubes and that is classified by the federal Department 

of Transportation as a Division 1.4 (formerly known as Class C) explosive, as defined in 49 CFR 173.50. 

N. A cone fountain that is classified by the federal Department of Transportation as a Division 1.4 (formerly 

known as Class C) explosive as defined in 49 CFR 173.50. 

O. A novelty device that spins or movers on the ground. 

§  161 – 3. Use. 

A.  Permit required.  No person may use fireworks without a user’s permit from the Village Administrator 

or other authorized official or employee of the Village as designated by the Village Administrator.  No 

person may use fireworks or a device listed under Subsections E to G and I to N of the definition of 

“fireworks” in §161 – 2 while attending a fireworks display for which a permit has been issued to a 

person listed under  Subsection C (1) to (5) or under Subsection C (6) if the display is open to the general 



2 

public.  A fee of shall be paid at the time of application in accordance with the most recent Village Fee 

Schedule.   

B. Permit exceptions.  Subsection A above does not apply to: 

(1) The Village, except that Village fire and law enforcement officials shall be notified of the proposed 

use of fireworks at least two days in advance. 

(2) The possession or use of explosives in accordance with rules or general orders of the Wisconsin 

Department of Safety and Professional Services (or its successor). 

(3) The disposal of hazardous substances in accordance with rules adopted by the Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources. 

(4) The possession or use of explosive or combustible materials in any manufacturing process. 

(5) The possession or use of explosive or combustible materials in connection with classes conducted by 

educational institutions. 

(6) A possessor or manufacturer of explosives in possession of a license or permit under 18 U.S.C. §§ 

841 to 848 if the possession of the fireworks is authorized under the license or permit. 

C. Who may obtain permit.  A Permit under this subsection may be issued only to the following: 

1. A public authority. 

2. A fair association. 

3. An amusement park. 

4. A park board. 

5. A civic organization. 

6. Any individual or group of individuals. 

7. An agricultural producer for the protection of crops form predatory birds or animals. 

D. Crop protection signs.  A person issued a permit for crop protection shall erect appropriate warning 

signs disclosing the use of fireworks for crop protection. 

E. Bond.  The Village Administrator or other authorized party issuing a permit under this section may 

require an indemnity bond with good and sufficient sureties or policy of liability insurance for the 

payment of all claims that may arise by reason of injuries to person or property from the handling, use 

or discharge of fireworks under the permit.  The bond or policy shall be taken in the name of the Village, 

and any person injured thereby may bring an action of the bond or policy in the person’s own name to 

recover the damage the person has sustained, but the aggregate liability of the surety or insurer to all 

persons shall not exceed the amount of the bond or policy.  The bond or policy, together with a copy for 

the permit shall be filed in the office of the Village Clerk.   

F. Required information for permit.  A permit under this section shall specify all of the following: 

1. The name and address of the permit holder. 

2. The date on and after which fireworks may be purchased. 

3. The kind and quantity of fireworks which may be purchased. 

4. The date and location of permitted use. 

G. Copy of permit.  A copy of a permit under this section shall be given to Village fire and law enforcement 

officials at least two days before the date of authorized use.     

H. Minors prohibited.  A permit under this section may not be issued to a minor. 

I. Out of state.  This section does not prohibit a vendor (a seller licensed under this chapter) from selling 

fireworks to  a nonresident person or to a person or group granted a permit under this chapter.  A 

vendor that ships fireworks sold under this subsection shall package and ship the fireworks in 

accordance with all applicable state and federal laws.  



3 

§  161 – 4.  Possession and transport of fireworks. 

A. A new fireworks possession/transport permit shall be issued with each daily fireworks purchase.  

Fireworks possession/transport permits shall not be valid over multiple days.  

B. Limitations on possession and transport.  No person shall have within their possession, to own, 

transport, hold on consignment or to otherwise be physically and/or legally in control of fireworks 

without a permit under this chapter.   

C. Possession/Transport permit.  An authorized seller of fireworks shall issue a possession/transport 

permit to a person to possess/transport fireworks within the Village for purposes of possession the 

fireworks while transporting them through the Village.  A possessor/transport permit does not 

authorize the holder of such permit to use fireworks with the Village of Osceola.  The holder of a 

possession/transport permit may not use fireworks within the Village without a valid user permit 

issued under §161 – 3 of this chapter.   

D. Issuance of possession/transport permits.  The Village hereby designates licensed sellers of 

fireworks as agents for the Village for the sale of possession/transport permits.  The Village Clerk 

shall provide an appropriate permit form as approved the Village Board, or alternately the Village 

Clerk may approve an alternate permit format proposed by an authorized seller. 

E. Reporting requirements.  The holder of a seller’s permit who issues possessor/transport permits 

shall maintain a record of each permit issued.  A copy of each permit issued along with the 

remittance of fees shall be given to the Village Clerk on June 15th, July 15th, and November 15th of 

each year and at any other time upon the request of the Village Clerk.  Failure to provide a copy of 

each permit or an approved alternate report in a timely manner shall result in a suspension of the 

seller’s permit issued under §161 – 5 below until such copies or reports are provided.   

F. Possessor/Transport permit fee shall be set in accordance with the most recent Village Fee 

Schedule. 

§  161 – 5.  Sale of Fireworks . 

A. Limitations on sale.  No person may sell or possess with intent to sell fireworks except:  

(1) To a person holding  a permit under § 161 – 4 

(2) To a municipality; or 

(3) For a purpose specified under § 161 – 3B (2) to (6) . 

B. Seller’s permit.  No person may sell or possess with intent to sell fireworks without a seller’s permit from 

the Village Clerk.  Persons who are not residents of the State of Wisconsin are not eligible to apply for a 

Fireworks Seller’s Permit.  The fee for an annual seller’s permit shall be set in accordance with the most 

recent Village Fee Schedule.   

(1) The entire permit fee shall be charged for every seller’s permit per calendar year, whether for the 

whole or fraction of a year, and shall be paid when application is made for such permit. 

(2) The Village Clerk shall provide an appropriate permit form as approved by the Village Board and 

shall maintain adequate records of the permits issued. 

(3) The applicant shall particularly describe the address and structure where the permit will be used and 

shall always  publicly and continuously display such permit at such location.  Such permit may be 

transferred to a new location upon payment of a transfer fee of $25.00. 

(4) All holders of sellers; permits shall comply with all local ordinances and federal and state regulations 

and statures regarding the sale , transport, or storage of flammable or explosive materials.   



4 

(5) Failure to pay the applicable fess shall result in a suspension of a sellers permit until such fees are 

paid. 

§  161 – 6.  Storage and handling.   

A. Fire extinguishers required.  No wholesaler, dealer or jobber may store or handle fireworks on the 

premises unless the premises are equipped with fire extinguishers approved by the Fire Chief. 

B. Smoking prohibited.  No person may smoke where fireworks are stored or handled.   

C. Fire Chief to be notified.  A person who stores or handles fireworks shall notify the Fire Chief of the 

location of the fireworks.  

D. Storage distance.  No wholesale, dealer or jobber may store fireworks within 50 feet of a dwelling. 

E. Restrictions on storage.  No person may store fireworks within 50 feet of a public assemblage or 

place where gasoline or volatile liquid is sold in in quantities exceeding one gallon. 

§  161 – 7.  Suspension, revocation or nonrenewal of permit; appeals.

A. Suspension for failure to pay amounts due Village.  Any permit issued hereunder may be suspended for 

the permit holder’s failure to timely pay any outstanding moneys owed to the Village, for example but 

not by limitation, delinquent utility charges, invoices, assessments, taxes, fees or penalties owed to the 

Village.   

B. Immediate suspension to protect health and safety.  After conferring with the Village Police Chief or Fire 

Chief, in order to protect the health and safety of persons and proper, the Village Administrator or 

Designee may temporarily suspend any permit issued hereunder.  As time permits, the Village 

Administrator or Designee shall cause notice of such suspension to be personally served on the permit 

holder or, if the permit holder is a business, any employee of said permit holder who is on the premises 

of the business.  The Village Administrator or Designee shall lift any such suspension as soon as the 

condition(s) causing the health and safety endangerment is alleviated.  Any such suspension shall be 

reported by the Village Administrator to the Village Clerk who shall place the item on the agenda of the 

next regularly scheduled Village Board meeting for the Board to be apprised of the situation. 

C. Suspension for ordinance violation.  The Village Administrator, upon reasonable evidence furnished to 

him or her, may issue a written order revoking any permit issued hereunder for the repeated or 

continued violation of any Village ordinance.  The order shall give the permit holder a minimum of 14 

days to remedy the violation(s) or to request a public hearing before the Village Board.  If the permit 

holder timely requests such a public hearing, the suspension shall be stayed until after the public 

hearing and a subsequent decision on the suspension is made by the Village Board.  If the permit holder  

does not timely remedy the violations or request such a public hearing the temporary suspension shall 

become permanent. 

D. Revocation or non-renewal.  The Village Board, upon reasonable evidence furnished to them, may 

revoke or non-renew any permit issued hereunder for the repeated or continued violation of any Village 

ordinance.  Prior to any revocation or nonrenewal, the Village Clerk shall cause written notice of such 

pending revocation or non-renewal to be personally served on the permit holder or any employee of 

said permitholder who is on the premises of the business.  The permitholder shall have 14 days to 

remedy the violation(s) or to request a public hearing before the Village Board.  If the permit holder 

timely requests such a public hearing, the suspension shall be stayed until after the public hearing and a 

subsequent decision on the suspension is made by the Village Board.  If the permit holder does not 



5 

timely remedy the violations or request such a public hearing, the temporary suspension shall become 

permanent.   

E. Any violation of this ordinance may result in a verbal warning, written warning, or municipal citation.  

None of these measures are required to be used before a permit is revoked nor are the listed actions 

required to be used any specific order. 

§  161 – 8.  EFFECTIVE DATE. 

This ordinance shall repeal and replace Section 168-4 of the Village of Osceola Code and be in force after its 

introduction and publication as provided by statute. 

Adopted the 13th day of May 2020. 

__  __ ______ 

Jeromy Buberl, Village President 

ATTEST:  I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly adopted by the Village of Osceola at a 

legal meeting held on this 10th day of March 2020. 

_____  ______ 

Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 



PERMIT TO SELL FIREWORKS 
NO.20-01  $150 

WHEREAS, The local governing body of the Village of Osceola, County of Polk, Wisconsin has upon 
application duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of an “Fireworks Sellers” Permit to: 

KRUM’S FIREWORKS  
Located at 

310 CHIEFTAIN STREET 

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the treasurer the sum of $150 as required by local 
ordinance 161-5 and has complied with all requirements necessary for obtaining a permit: 

NOW THEREFORE, A “Fireworks Sellers” permit, pursuant to Part II Chapter 161-5 of the Village of 
Osceola code of ordinances, is hereby issued to said applicant.  Valid for a period beginning  ________ 
2020 and ending _________, 2020. 

          Given under my hand and the corporate seal of the  
          Village of Osceola, County of Polk, State of Wisconsin,  
          Date:   May 8, 2020 

      Corporate Seal            ________________________________________  
          Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 
          Village Clerk 

This License must be POSTED in a conspicuous place in the premise where fireworks are sold. 



      Vendor Copy          Permit No:   

Fee: $5.00   
 

Buyer Possession Permit 
Class 1.4G/Class C Fireworks 

 
Licensed Vendor: _____________________________ 

 
 
*Permit Issues To: _______________________________________ *Date:  _____/_____/________ mm/dd/yyyy 

*Address: ______________________________________________  
    ______________________________________________ 
 
The Village of Osceola hereby authorizes the above named licensed vendor to sell Class C fireworks within the Village of Osceola.  All buyers of Class C fireworks shall, 

pursuant to (Osceola Ordinance Here), be issued a permit to possess and transport Class C fireworks within the Village of Osceola, by the above named licensed 

vendor.  

This permit is only valid to possess Class C fireworks while transporting them through the Village of Osceola. This permit does not authorize the use of fireworks in 

the Village of Osceola; nor does it authorize the use of fireworks in any other jurisdiction. 

This permit must be shown by the individual named in the permit in order to make a purchase of Class C fireworks from a licensed seller of such fireworks in the 

Village of Osceola. This permit only permits the possession of any purchased fireworks while transporting them through the Village of Osceola. 

By accepting this permit, the recipient agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Village of Osceola, its supervisors, employees, agents, and assigns for any 

liability, claim action, injury, damage, costs (including reasonable attorney fees) stemming from the purchase, possession, transport, storage, use or misuse of the 

Class C fireworks possessed pursuant to this permit, whether the claimant is the user of the fireworks or a third party. This permit is a one-time transportation permit. 

Each subsequent fireworks purchase will require a possession permit. 

*Buyer Signature: _______________________________________ *Date:  _____/_____/_____  *Time: ____:_____ am/pm 

Authorized by: __________________________________________ Fee Paid ($5): ____ Y ____ N _____Initial 

 

        Buyer Copy          Permit No:   

Fee: $5.00   
 

Buyer Possession Permit 
Class 1.4G/Class C Fireworks 

 
Licensed Vendor: _____________________________ 

 
 
The Village of Osceola hereby authorizes the above named licensed vendor to sell Class C fireworks within the Village of Osceola.  All buyers of Class C fireworks shall, 

pursuant to (Osceola Ordinance Here), be issued a permit to possess and transport Class C fireworks within the Village of Osceola, by the above named licensed 

vendor.  

This permit is only valid to possess Class C fireworks while transporting them through the Village of Osceola. This permit does not authorize the use of fireworks in 

the Village of Osceola; nor does it authorize the use of fireworks in any other jurisdiction. 

This permit must be shown by the individual named in the permit in order to make a purchase of Class C fireworks from a licensed seller of such fireworks in the 

Village of Osceola. This permit only permits the possession of any purchased fireworks while transporting them through the Village of Osceola. 

By accepting this permit, the recipient agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Village of Osceola, its supervisors, employees, agents, and assigns for any 

liability, claim action, injury, damage, costs (including reasonable attorney fees) stemming from the purchase, possession, transport, storage, use or misuse of the 

Class C fireworks possessed pursuant to this permit, whether the claimant is the user of the fireworks or a third party. This permit is a one-time transportation permit. 

Each subsequent fireworks purchase will require a possession permit. 

*Buyer Signature: ______________________________________  *Date:  _____/_____/_____  *Time: ____:_____ am/pm 

Authorized by: _________________________________________ Fee Paid ($5): ____ Y ____ N _____Initial 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/8/2020 

Re: Item 6h: Ordinance #20-03 Update to Chapter A222 – Fees and Salaries 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Item 6h: Ordinance #20-03 has three separate components: 

 

Component One: relates to the fee schedule tied to proposed ordinance #20-02. The proposed fees are 

in direct alignment with regulations and are designed to cover the Administrative and Police review 

costs to supporting the sale of fireworks. 

 

 
 

Component Two: is an update of the open records fee schedule. The proposed fees are in alignment 

with actual and reasonable cost to print/produce a requested open record. 

 

 
 

Component Three: provides an updated fee schedule for parking related violations within the Village 

of Osceola. The reviewed fee schedule also provides a mechanism to charge for towing as warranted. 

 



⚫ Page 2 

 

 
 

All fees produced above were reviewed by the appropriate committees and align with comparable fees 

in other local communities.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Proposed Ordinance #20-03 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

1. Police & Fire Committee recommends approval of Item 6h 

2. Administrator recommends approval of item 6h 



ORDINANCE # 20 - 03 

 

To Amend the Code of the Village of Osceola 

Chapter A222 Fees and Salaries   

 

The Village Board of the Village of Osceola do ordain as follows: 

 

 

Section A 

 

Osceola Municipal Code Section A222, Fees and Salaries, is hereby amended by the change of the following: 

 

§ A222-1.  Fees enumerated.  

 

Chapter 47 – Records, Public 

▪ Section 4(F)(1) 

  Photocopies, printed color photos: $0.25/pg or $1.00/pg color ($0.25/pg) 

▪ Section 4(F)(3) 

  Photos on CD, DVD: $1.00/each 

 

Chapter 161 - Fireworks 

▪ Section 161-3 

 User Permit Fee: $50 

▪ Section 161-4 

 Buyer’s Permit Fee: $5 

▪ Section 161-5 Sale of Fireworks 

 Seller’s Permit Fee: $150 

 Seller’s Transfer Fee: $25 

 

Chapter 207, Vehicles and Traffic 

▪ Section 207-7 

Parking on all streets shall be parallel, facing the same direction as the flow of traffic, unless 

otherwise regulated by the Village Board, except as follows… $30 ($10)     

▪ Section 207-8 

 Parking Time Limits Regulated: $30 ($10) 

▪ Section 207-8(d) 

 Hazardous Parking Restricted: $30 ($10) 

▪ Section 207-8(g) 

 Parking in a No-Parking Zone: $30 ($10) 

▪ Section 207-9 

 All Night Parking Prohibited: Parking citation of $30 ($20), possible tow charge 

▪ Section 207-11(a) 

 Parking in Handicapped Zone: $75 ($50) 

▪ Section 207-13(c) 

 Snow Emergency Parking Prohibited: Parking citation of $50 ($20), possible tow charge 

 



Section B 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after its adoption and publication. 

 

Adopted: May 13, 2020 

 

 

 

Village of Osceola 

 

Signed :____________________________ 

Jeromy Buberl, President  

 

 

 

 Attested : __________________________ 

Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 

                      

 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/11/2020 

Re: Item 6j: Sale of Public Property to Federated Cooperative ($70,000) 

 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Village has been approached regarding a piece of surplus property located within the Public 

Works/Fire Hall. Located within your packet is a location map of the proposed sale area.  

 

Action(s) Requested 

Action 1: Administrator is requesting approval of a sales agreement between Village of Osceola and 

Federated Cooperative where the cooperative will purchase surplus property from the Village of 

Osceola for future expansion of the business. 

 

Attachments 

1. Location Map package 

2. Sale Agreement 

 

ANALYSIS: 

 

Requesting Party 

Federated Cooperative has been more successful than originally anticipated and as such it needs to 

purchase additional property for current and future growth. It is the stated intent of Federated to develop 

the property into a larger comprehensive business complex. Short term the focus will be on increased 

traffic flow and deliveries. Long term, the company plans to improve the site with possible storage 

buildings, improved parking and delivery accommodations. Access directly to STH-35 via the existing 

drive will be limited to Federated use only. No private parties will be allowed to exit via the shared 

driveway.  

 

Price 

Village Board met in closed session and gave parameters for a negotiated sale prices. The attached Sale 

Agreement has a sell price of $70,000 (approximately $17,500/acre). The Village is anticipating a net 

proceeds of $67,000. 

 



⚫ Page 2 

 

Additional sale provisions 

Additional sale provisions were put in place to protect the Village and provide a clear understanding on 

the future use of the associated property. Provisions include (see agreement for complete list): 

1. Split closing costs 

2. Protection of utility easements related to Fire Hall/DPW building 

3. Shared maintenance of related stormwater ditches and facilities 

4. 20-foot paved trail easement adjacent to STH-35 for future trail extensions 

5. Shared driveway provisions for regular maintenance and future maintenance 

6. Shared access driveway expiration provisions in the event the property is sold in the future 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

 

1. Village Planning Commission has reviewed the item and made a recommendation to approve 

the sale with the above sale provisions in place 

2. Fire and Public Works Departments have reviewed the request and do not find any issue with 

the proposal 

3. Administrator recommends approval of item 6j.  



⚫ Page 3 

 

Property Location and Type 

The subject property is located directly north of the Public Works/Fire Hall site. It is bounded by 

institutional uses to the south and east, vacant farm lands to the west, commercial/agricultural support 

to the north and vacant/agricultural to the east. The request totals approximately 4.07 acres and is 

currently zoned C-2 Community Business District. The future land use is slated as commercial. And 

area growth patterns is stable, and generally consistent with long range growth patterns. 

 

Subject Site 

Existing Land Use Zoning 

Institutional/vacant paved lot C-2 Community Business District 

 

Adjacent Land Use and Zoning 

Existing Land Uses Zoning 

N

o

r

t

h 

Business (Federated 

Cooperative) 

C-2 Community Business District 

E

a

s

t 

Agricultural/Vacant I-1 Light Industrial District 

S

o

u

t

h 

Village Fire Department 

and Public Works 

C-2 Community Business District 

W

e

s

t 

Agricultural/Vacant PI Public Institutional 

 

Comprehensive Plan 

Land Use Recommendation Use Category 

Current Land Use Agricultural/Vacant 

Future Land Use Agricultural 

 

PURPOSE 

Village Planning Commission will need to provide a recommendation to Village Board on whether the 

request is consistent with applicable planning documents. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S)  

Administrator recommends approval of Item 4 as proposed. 

 



Item 4 – Proposed Property Sale



Item 4 – Proposed Property Sale



Item 4 – Proposed Property Sale



Item 4 – Proposed Property Sale

Existing Land Use Zoning

Institutional/vacant paved lot C-2 Community Business District

Existing Land Uses Zoning

North
Business (Federated 

Cooperative)
C-2 Community Business District

East Agricultural/Vacant I-1 Light Industrial District

South
Village Fire Department and 

Public Works
C-2 Community Business District

West Agricultural/Vacant PI Public Institutional

Land Use Recommendation Use Category

Current Land Use Agricultural/Vacant

Future Land Use Agricultural

Subject Site

Adjacent Land Use and Zoning

Comprehensive Plan



Item 4 – Proposed Property Sale



Item 4 – Proposed Property Sale



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 5/11/2020 

Re: Item 6k: Resolution #20-11 Extending Term of General Obligation Promissory Note 

 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

The Village has previously scheduled the anticipated refinancing of a $950,000 promissory note issue 

in 2018. The authorization to refinance was given during the April, 2020 Board meeting in the form of 

Resolution #20-07. This scheduled refinance is part of a larger financial plan the Village implemented 

in 2019. The current due date for the GO Promissory Note is May 21, 2020. In order to align with the 

Village’s financing plan, the note will need to be extended 2 months. 

 

Action(s) Requested 

Action 1: Administrator is requesting approval of Resolution #20-11 in order to align current 

obligations with the scheduled 2020 borrow measures 

 

Attachments 

1. Proposed Resolution #20-11 Extending Term of General Obligation Promissory Note 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 

 

1. Administrator recommends approval of item 6k.  



⚫ Page 2 

 

Property Location and Type 

The subject property is located directly north of the Public Works/Fire Hall site. It is bounded by 

institutional uses to the south and east, vacant farm lands to the west, commercial/agricultural support 

to the north and vacant/agricultural to the east. The request totals approximately 4.07 acres and is 

currently zoned C-2 Community Business District. The future land use is slated as commercial. And 

area growth patterns is stable, and generally consistent with long range growth patterns. 

 

Subject Site 

Existing Land Use Zoning 

Institutional/vacant paved lot C-2 Community Business District 

 

Adjacent Land Use and Zoning 

Existing Land Uses Zoning 

N

o

r

t

h 

Business (Federated 

Cooperative) 

C-2 Community Business District 

E

a

s

t 

Agricultural/Vacant I-1 Light Industrial District 

S

o

u

t

h 

Village Fire Department 

and Public Works 

C-2 Community Business District 

W

e

s

t 

Agricultural/Vacant PI Public Institutional 

 

Comprehensive Plan 

Land Use Recommendation Use Category 

Current Land Use Agricultural/Vacant 

Future Land Use Agricultural 

 

PURPOSE 

Village Planning Commission will need to provide a recommendation to Village Board on whether the 

request is consistent with applicable planning documents. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S)  

Administrator recommends approval of Item 4 as proposed. 

 



RESOLUTION # 20-11 

RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE TERM OF GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Village adopted Resolution #18-14 authorizing the issuance of a General 

Obligation Promissory Note in the amount not to exceed $950,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, the focus of Resolution #18-14 was to fund various capital projects of the Village of 

Osceola including the increased cost of the Village Hall/Discovery Center project and the lack of anticipated 

and related project revenues; and 

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the term was to allow the Village time to structure this Note with other 

long-term financing for Village projects; and 

        

 WHEREAS, additional time is needed to structure the Village’s long-term financing; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village is continuing to work with its financial advisors on the best structure for 

its long-term financing; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to extend the $950,000 Note balance; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of the Village of Osceola 

approves the extension of the term of the $950,000 General Obligation Promissory Note to July 21, 2020. 

 

Adopted the 13th day of May, 2020 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

Jeromy Buberl, Village President 

 

ATTEST:  I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly 

adopted by the Village of Osceola at a legal meeting held on this 13th 

day of May, 2020. 

 

______________________________________________ 

(Seal)      Frances Duncanson, Clerk 





















VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

POLICE & FIRE COMMITTEE 

January 29, 2020 – 8:00 AM 

 

The Village of Osceola Police & Fire Committee met in session on January 29, 

2020 at the Village Hall. 

Present:  Schmidt, Burch, Anderson 

Absent:  None 
Also Present: Krumenauer, Pedrys, Giller, Buberl, Joel West, 

   Mark Luebker and Lynette Edwards-Osceola School District  

 
Motion by Burch and seconded by Anderson to approve the agenda.   

Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Anderson to approve the December 16, 

2019 minutes.  Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0.  Motion carried. 

Discussion and possible action re: COPS Hiring Program (CHP) Grant 

Pedrys explained that this program is a competitive solicitation, open to all 

state, local and tribal law enforcement agencies. It has not been available 

for 6-7 years, so there will be many agencies vying for funding.  The funding 

is to be used to hire new Officers, providing 75% of an entry-level Officer’s 

salary and fringe benefits per year for three years.  We would be required to 

keep the Officer on for at least one year after that period, but we would 

want to make it a permanent position.  Hiring additional Officers would keep 

us from relying so heavily on part-time Officers for coverage. Also, drug sale 

arrests have gone up significantly in the past year, and more Officers would 

help us be more proactive on this front. Ultimately, the police department is 

down two full-time Officers and needs to get back to full staff. 

The school district was in favor of a School Resource Officer being requested 

in the CHP Grant as well.  Luebker stated they were willing to bring a 

recommendation to their board once the funding levels were worked out. 

After some discussion on financing different staffing levels, a motion was 

made by Burch to recommend applying for one full-time Officer through the 

CHP Grant, and also one School Resource Officer pending the school 

district’s commitment and approval of that position.   

 



VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA – POLICE & FIRE COMMITTEE 01-29-2020 PG.2 

 

Seconded by Anderson, with an amendment that the Village lay out a 

financial plan for keeping the positions in three years. 

Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0. Motion carried. 

Discussion and possible action re: Request for speed reduction on STH-35: 

The school district wrote a letter to the Village requesting they consider 

reducing the speed limit on STH-35 at its intersections with Middle School 

Drive and Oak Ridge Drive for safety reasons.  The speed limit on CTH M 

heading east out of the Village was also discussed, as well as the speed on 

STH-35 where new development is happening. 

Motion by Anderson to request WI DOT and Polk County to reduce the speed 

limits on roads exiting the Village.  Seconded by Burch. 

Vote:  Yes – 3, No – 0. Motion carried. 

2020 Ordinance recommendation updates: 

Krumenauer stated that the Village’s attorney suggested our Vaping 

ordinance be a separate chapter and not connected to the Tobacco 

ordinance. Pedrys mentioned that the Village does not have wording in its 

Tobacco ordinance relating to possessing vaping products by adults on 

school grounds.  Krumenauer and Pedrys will rework both ordinances for 

review. 

The updated ATV ordinance is in its 30-day grace period and will become 

active after that. 

 

No other items were discussed. 

 

Meeting adjorned at 8:51 AM 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jennifer Giller 

   



    

ADOPTED – 05-05-2020 

Page | 1  

 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
March 3, 2020 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice the Village of Osceola Plan Commission met on Tuesday, 
March 3, 2020 in the Discovery Center – Large Conference Room 

 
Present:   Buberl, Anderson, O’Connell, Bullard, Chantelois and Tomfohrde 
Absent: Bents 
Also in attendance:  Krumenauer, public 
 

Buberl called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Approval of the Agenda - Motion by Anderson and seconded by Bullard to approve the agenda.  
Vote: Yes – 6, No – 0.  Motion Carried. 
 
Approval of the Minutes - Motion by Bullard and seconded by O’Connell to approve the 
February 4, 2020 meeting minutes with the correction of the term “twindo”.   
Vote: Yes – 6, No – 0.  Motion Carried. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action re: Community fair building project update (Scott Tinney) - Scott 
Tinney representing the Community Fair Board provided an official update on the ongoing 
efforts to redevelop the fair site. He focused on the benefits of the project and how to better 
coordinate municipal, private and special interest efforts to improve the site. He provided an 
updated rendering of the proposal including current and future bathroom amenities, separated 
rooms and where future expansions will occur. 

Limited discussion was held about impacts to Oakey Park and Osceola Braves. Additionally, the 
Community Fair Board is hoping for a 2021-2022 construction window.  

Vote: None 
 
Discussion and possible action re: Conditional Use Permit and rezone for Horst Rechelbacher 
Foundation property (856 Pioneer Drive) – Krumenauer presented the requested zoning 
change, and conditional use permit. Of focus was the need to rebuild the former greenhouse 
that burned down in 2018. The current proposal exceeds the size allowance for detached 
accessory structures and does not meet the current setback requirements. To rectify this 
situation, the applicant has requested a lot line adjustment so the future site can remain within 
the Village and accommodate the proposed structure.  
 
Don Jensen, DJ2DMJ Planning, represented the applicant and further explained the request. He 
stated that the intent is to reconstruct the greenhouse adjacent to the old site and support a 
more efficient design. 
 
Anderson asked if the lot line adjustment caused the rezone request. Krumenauer responded 
affirmatively and that split lot zoning is not in the Village’s best interest 
 
Motion by Bullard and seconded by Chantelois to recommend approval of the request as 
described. 
 
Vote: Yes – 6, No – 0. Motion carried 



    

ADOPTED – 05-05-2020 

Page | 2  

 

Discussion and possible action re: replat concept review for Kreekside PUD/Pheasant Run 
Subdivision – Krumenauer gave a brief explanation of the requested discussion. The request 
under discussion is whether or not the Village is interested in allowing a change to the generally 
accepted Pheasant Run subdivision design. Of major focus is how to address future expansion 
of developable properties that do not have road access. 
 
Scott Zak, representing the development team, is asking for guidance on a potential change to 
the end of Kreekview Drive. Presently, the cul-de-sac terminates at the end of lots 19 and 20. 
This presents a problem with the six remaining and developable lots (21-26). An example was 
provided describing how the development could be adjusted to accommodate the current lots 
while still sticking to the overall spirit of the development design.  
 
O’Connell stated that the previous subdivision designs are only concepts and could be changed. 
He also went on to state that the possibility of extending to CTH-M will be very difficult due to 
the potential wetlands to the north. 
 
Buberl asked what sort of information is available regarding the need to expand. Zak responded 
that we took over an already existing development and are now trying to finish up the 
development before we begin another phase. 
 
Discussion was had regarding the natural gas easement as well as other water and sewer 
easements already in place. Krumenauer stated that he would look into the gas easement and if 
restrictions are in place for crossing the 80’ area. He also stated that the Village’s Utility 
Coordinator felt that the area has sufficient capacity for the exiting alternative, but depth will be 
an issue. It is likely that a lift station or force main could be needed. 
 
Anderson asked about potential traffic flow to the north. Zak stated that the revised concept 
would deviate from other concepts, but not at the level of not being a nice overall design. 
Additionally, he went on to state that everything to the north and west is concept and will need 
to come in for final approval prior to construction. 
 
The Planning Commission did not make a decision today but did feel that the options should be 
explored and reviewed for a future review. 
 
Vote: None 
 

Any other appropriate items to discuss - None 

 

Buberl adjourned the meeting at 8:12 pm 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted:  Benjamin Krumenauer 

Village Administrator 

 



 
Library Board of Trustees 

Minutes of Regular Meeting March 2020 
 
Trustees Present:, Kaitlyn Carlson, Betsy Kremser, Deb Rose,, Marcia Dressel 
 
Trustees Absent:,  One open seat, Michele Merritt, Stephen Bjork 
Also present: Director Shelby Friendshuh, Ben Village Administrator 
 

1. VPresident Kremser called the meeting to order at 5:36 
 

2. Motion to approve the agenda with amendment to postpone sign discussion by Dressel, second by 
Carlson.  Motion failed 2-2.  Motion to approve agenda with the  modification to make the  donor 
signage a discussion item instead of action item by Rose, carried 4-0 was made by Kremser, 
second by Rose .  Motion carried 6-0.  

 
3. A motion to approve the Minutes of the February 2020 meeting as amended by Rose second 

by Dressel.  Carried 4-0 
 

4. Citizens’ Comments - Village administrator here to ask questions about the signage item on the 
agenda 

5. Director’s report-  Friendshuh reports continued consistent circulation.  The featured collection 
is seeing more use as a result of finding.  There will be a proposal for donated funds later this 
spring. 
 

6. Monthly financials- Rose made a motion to approve the monthly financials, second by Dressel. 
Carried 4-0 
 

7. Audit and Approved Bills motion by Dressel and second by Rose to pay the bills.  Carried 4-0. 
 

8. Old Business: 
a. Strategic planning draft:  Friendshuh shared a draft of the strategic plan including 5 goals 

and connecting activities to each goal. The board recommended including an action plan 
for the prioritization and timeline for the activities included.  

 
9. New Business:  

a. Emergencies Policy: Friendshuh presented an updated Emergencies policy including 
Public Health Emergency section.  Motion by Dressel, second by Rose to approve the 
annual report.  Carried 4-0 

i. COVID-19 Plan- Friendshuh shared a plan for precautions the library is prepared 
to implement to prevent virus spreading. Rose moved to approve the plan as 
amended second by Dressel.  Carried 4-0. 



 
Library Board of Trustees 

Minutes of Regular Meeting March 2020 
b. Donor Signage Update- Dressel shared the signage plan prepared by the Mill Pond 

Learning Foundation.  These will be reviewed again at the next meeting for action and 
approval.  Village administrator requested information regarding the timeline of the 
physical sign design and production and requested having the village board included in 
approval of signage for any shared spaces or village spaces. 

 
 

10. Next regularly scheduled meeting will be April 9th. 
 

11. Meeting adjourned at 7:07pm. 
 



 
Library Board of Trustees 

Minutes of Special Meeting March 17, 2020 
 
Trustees Present:, Kaitlyn Carlson, Betsy Kremser, Deb Rose, Marcia Dressel, Michele Merritt, Stephen 
Bjork 
 
Trustees Absent:,  One open seat 
Also present: Director Shelby Friendshuh, other library staff  
 

1. President Bjork called the meeting to order at 6:00 
 

2. Motion to approve the agenda by Rose, second by Kremser.  Motion carried 6-0.  
 

3. Closure of the Library: Friendshuh presented her recommendation for closing the library 
including statistics for why and how.  Rose made a motion to close the library immediately and 
reopen on April 6th with the plan to evaluate on April 5 to determine whether to remain closed or 
prepare to reopen, second by Merritt.  Motion Carried 6-0. 
 
  
Kremser made a motion to approve paying library staff while working from home during the 

library closure according to Friendshuh’s proposed plan, second By Rose.  Carried 6-0.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:30pm 



Summary of Proceedings Adopted: 05-01-2020 

ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE COMMITTEE 

The Village of Osceola Administration and Finance Committee met on Friday April 10, 2020 at 
10:00 a.m. at the Village Office/Discover Center – 310 Chieftain Street, Lower Level, Room 106 

Present: Bob Schmidt, Deb Rose and Bruce Gilliland 
Absent: None 
Also Present:  Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator, Baird Financial 

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 a.m. by Chair Rose 

1. Approval of the agenda 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Gilliland to approve the Agenda.  

Vote: Yes – 3. No - 0 

2. Discussion and possible action re: Minutes of the January 30, 2020 meeting 

Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Schmidt to approve the minutes from the January 30, 
2020 meeting.  

Vote: Yes – 3. No – 0 

3. Discussion and possible action re: Scheduled 2020 Refinancing/Capital Borrowing 

Justin Schill representing Baird Financial updated the committee on the current financial 
position of the Village. Of note was the need to continue restructuring existing and future 
obligations. Two separate measures were reviewed and discussed. The first measure related 
to the 2020-21 refinance and capital borrow being proposed. This measure is designed to 
refinance existing obligations including the $950,000 note from 2018 as well as the purchase 
of a 2019 Kenworth fire truck. The second component for review includes the first step to 
finalizing the $2.4 million note into long term GO Bonds. This step includes pulling them from 
local promissory notes and into Note Anticipation Notes. This will do two things: first it will 
standardize the process in place and secondly it will seek a lower interest rate on the bonds. 
Discussion included clarification questions on the overall process to complete these measures 
as well as where MPLF sits in the money owed to the community. 

Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Schmidt to recommend approval of the two measures 
with the removal of the MPLF language in the notes. 

Vote: Yes – 3. No - 0 

4. Discussion and possible action re: Tax Increment District Updates 

Krumenauer explained the current status of the two TIDs in place and why a conversation is 
needed. Brian Ruechel representing Baird Financial provided a detailed description of the two 
TIDs as well as their current financial position. TID 1 (commonly known as the North Industrial 
Park TID) is in a position where it can be closed with no negative impact to the Village. The 
TID has covered all of its obligations and can now be dissolved. This will allow for the Village 
to be under the 12% state cap in place and potentially open up the TID toolbox for a new 
opportunity.  

While TID 1 is in a good position for closure, TID 2 should stay open for a little longer as 



Summary of Proceedings Adopted: 05-01-2020 

additional payments back to the Sewer/Water utility and general funds may still be available. 
TID 2 is better known as the Downtown/Airport TID. Presently, the TID should have enough 
funds to cover its obligations on file. But a closure of the TID will limit the ability of the Village 
to recoup money borrowed to it in the past as well as potentially capture housing related 
project funds. 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Gilliland to recommend closure of Taxation Increment 
District One.  

Vote: Yes – 3. No - 0 

5. General Financial Updates 

Krumenauer gave a quick update on the current 2020 budget position. Overall revenues are 
about what is expected for early April. Of note is that utility collections are still coming in for 
first quarter 2020. The current health situation may impact revenues in the future. Staff is 
taking the necessary precautions. He continued stating that expenditures by department are 
normal with the exception of additional COVID-19 related costs on the DPW and 
Administration fields. 

6. Adjourn. 

Chair Rose adjourned the meeting at 11:26 am 

Recording Secretary: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 11:24 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 5/08/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:4/10/2020

5/08/2020 Page:

692.6260186 ANDERSON, TIMOTHY4/13/2020

1,896.4960187 BACH, ANDREW4/13/2020

1,845.7060188 BUBERL, JEROMY4/13/2020

692.6260189 BURCH, VAN A.4/13/2020

137.7760190 BURROWS, HANNAH4/13/2020

1,359.9860191 CADALBERT, MATTHEW4/13/2020

1,551.4060192 CARUSO, RICHARD T.4/13/2020

1,524.2560193 DUNCANSON, FRANCES4/13/2020

474.0860194 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.4/13/2020

1,107.6760195 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY4/13/2020

1,455.2760196 GADA, TIMOTHY4/13/2020

958.3860197 GILLER, JENNIFER4/13/2020

692.6260198 GILLILAND, BRUCE4/13/2020

148.3660199 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.4/13/2020

315.5660200 JACOBS, MICHELLE4/13/2020

1,130.0160201 KENNY, RYAN4/13/2020

2,461.9960202 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN4/13/2020

1,440.7060203 LEHMAN, ERIC M.4/13/2020

30.9260204 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE4/13/2020

244.0660205 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.4/13/2020

834.3560206 MALLIN, MICHAEL4/13/2020

650.8260207 MILLER, ANNE4/13/2020

692.6260208 MURPHY, TRAVIS4/13/2020

699.5560209 PALMER, REBEKAH S.4/13/2020

2,341.9660210 PEDRYS, RONALD W.4/13/2020

71.3960211 RAPP, JOELLE4/13/2020

534.1960212 REBHAN, TANNER4/13/2020

692.6260213 ROSE, DEBRA4/13/2020

1,247.4560214 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.4/13/2020

1,107.5760215 SCHILL, JUSTIN4/13/2020

692.6260216 SCHMIDT, ROBERT S.4/13/2020

647.6760217 THOMPSON, CODY4/13/2020

479.6360218 TRACY, DAWN4/13/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 21:24 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 5/08/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:4/10/2020

5/08/2020 Page:

1,539.2060219 TRACY, RALPH E.4/13/2020

1,494.8760220 WATERS, TODD4/13/2020

200.0060221 ERIC LEHMAN4/15/2020

50.0060222 FRANCES DUNCANSON4/15/2020

150.0060223 JENNIFER GILLER4/15/2020

30.0060224 JENNIFER ROYTEK4/15/2020

150.0060225 REBEKAH PALMER4/15/2020

100.0060226 RONALD PEDRYS4/15/2020

25.0060227 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH4/15/2020

38.4660228 TIMOTHY GADA4/15/2020

499.9960229 WI SCTF4/15/2020

2,838.7160230 ABM4/17/2020

715.3860231 ABT MAILCOM4/17/2020

336.9060232 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES4/17/2020

478.2960233 Amazon.com4/17/2020

257.7660234 ANDREW BACH4/17/2020

3,360.0060235 ANDRIE ELECTRIC, LTD4/17/2020

306.7260236 ARDEN SPECIALTY, LLC4/17/2020

413.1160237 BAKER & TAYLOR4/17/2020

311.1060238 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE4/17/2020

1,648.9360239 BP4/17/2020

7.2560240 CADOTT COMMUNITY LIBRARY4/17/2020

138.4260241 COLONIAL LIFE4/17/2020

380.0060242 COMMAND CENTRAL4/17/2020

928.5060243 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB.4/17/2020

25.0060244 COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, LTD4/17/2020

49.9560245 CONTROL SCAN4/17/2020

26.6060246 CORE & MAIN LP4/17/2020

285.0060247 D & K LAWN CARE4/17/2020

23.4160248 DICK'S FRESH MARKET4/17/2020

43.5060249 DIGGERS HOTLINE4/17/2020

4,654.4860250 EASYITGUYS4/17/2020

240.0060251 EO JOHNSON4/17/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 31:24 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 5/08/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:4/10/2020

5/08/2020 Page:

208.6160252 EO JOHNSON LEASING4/17/2020

429.0060253 FEDERATED CO-OPS, INC.4/17/2020

3,099.6660254 HAWKINS INC4/17/2020

45.9060255 INDUSTRIAL HEALTH SERVICES NETWORK, INC.4/17/2020

6,339.0160256 KIRVIDA FIRE, INC.4/17/2020

1,725.0060257 LUDVIGSON LAW OFFICE 20144/17/2020

598.2960258 MENARDS4/17/2020

203.5260259 MONARCH PAVING4/17/2020

602.2160260 OFFICE DEPOT4/17/2020

40.0060261 OSCEOLA POLICE DEPARTMENT4/17/2020

803.5060262 PITNEY BOWES INC.4/17/2020

103.6260263 POLK BURNETT4/17/2020

3,283.8660264 POLK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT4/17/2020

400.0060265 RICHARD CARUSO4/17/2020

1,949.9460266 SENSUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.4/17/2020

364,731.2860267 STATE OF WI - ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT FUND4/17/2020

262.5060268 STEVENS4/17/2020

235.0060269 THE COPY SHOP4/17/2020

206.4460270 THE OSCEOLA SUN4/17/2020

400.0060271 TODD WATERS4/17/2020

50.0060272 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE DATA SOLUTIONS4/17/2020

9,125.0060273 UMB BANK4/17/2020

326.8960274 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA4/17/2020

343.3760275 VERIZON4/17/2020

343.0460276 VISA4/17/2020

52.0060277 WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE4/17/2020

11,163.8060278 XCEL ENERGY4/17/2020

33.7460279 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES4/20/2020

1,639.1460293 BACH, ANDREW4/27/2020

137.7760294 BURROWS, HANNAH4/27/2020

1,262.2860295 CADALBERT, MATTHEW4/27/2020

1,620.4060296 CARUSO, RICHARD T.4/27/2020

230.5060297 DORN CUTLER, PRISCILLA R4/27/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 41:24 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 5/08/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:4/10/2020

5/08/2020 Page:

1,524.2560298 DUNCANSON, FRANCES4/27/2020

474.0860299 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.4/27/2020

1,107.6760300 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY4/27/2020

1,537.0460301 GADA, TIMOTHY4/27/2020

960.7860302 GILLER, JENNIFER4/27/2020

67.8360303 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.4/27/2020

315.5660304 JACOBS, MICHELLE4/27/2020

1,220.4860305 KENNY, RYAN4/27/2020

2,461.9960306 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN4/27/2020

1,514.3660307 LEHMAN, ERIC M.4/27/2020

0.0060308 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE4/27/2020

169.7760309 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.4/27/2020

893.3660310 MALLIN, MICHAEL4/27/2020

650.8260311 MILLER, ANNE4/27/2020

699.5560312 PALMER, REBEKAH S.4/27/2020

2,341.9660313 PEDRYS, RONALD W.4/27/2020

0.0060314 RAPP, JOELLE4/27/2020

1,187.1760315 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.4/27/2020

1,157.5660316 SCHILL, JUSTIN4/27/2020

234.9860317 THOMPSON, CODY4/27/2020

479.6360318 TRACY, DAWN4/27/2020

1,600.2060319 TRACY, RALPH E.4/27/2020

1,561.8760320 WATERS, TODD4/27/2020

200.0060321 ERIC LEHMAN4/29/2020

50.0060322 FRANCES DUNCANSON4/29/2020

150.0060323 JENNIFER GILLER4/29/2020

30.0060324 JENNIFER L. ROYTEK4/29/2020

150.0060325 NATIONWIDE TRUST COMPANY, FSB4/29/2020

150.0060326 REBEKAH PALMER4/29/2020

100.0060327 RONALD PEDRYS4/29/2020

25.0060328 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH4/29/2020

38.4660329 TIMOTHY GADA4/29/2020

499.9960330 WI SCTF4/29/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 51:24 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 5/08/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:4/10/2020

5/08/2020 Page:

1,482.2260331 VILLAGE OF DRESSER4/30/2020

432.0460332 AFLAC5/01/2020

262.6460333 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES5/01/2020

668.2560334 BAKKE NORMAN. S.C.5/01/2020

202.5660335 BENJAMIN KRUMENAUER5/01/2020

353.9560336 BOYDS OUTDOOR POWER5/01/2020

230.2660337 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL5/01/2020

250.0060338 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE5/01/2020

138.4260339 COLONIAL LIFE5/01/2020

2,752.7860340 CORE & MAIN LP5/01/2020

1,140.1060341 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF WISCONSIN5/01/2020

464.0460342 FEDERATED CO-OPS, INC.5/01/2020

88.9560343 FRANCES DUNCANSON5/01/2020

7,780.7260344 LIBERTY MUTUAL5/01/2020

595.9660345 NOBLE'S TIRE SERVICE5/01/2020

40.0060346 OSCEOLA MEDICAL CENTER5/01/2020

50.9860347 POLK BURNETT5/01/2020

3,289.5660348 POLK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT5/01/2020

1,042.0060349 SCOTT'S TIRE SERVICE5/01/2020

107.4060350 THE HOME DEPOT PRO5/01/2020

2,838.5460351 WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC5/01/2020

1,357.3060352 WI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION5/01/2020

182.6860353 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS5/05/2020

61.7460354 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES5/05/2020

2,320.0060355 APPRAISAL SERVICES5/05/2020

23.2660356 CASCADE BP5/05/2020

4,654.4860357 EASYITGUYS5/05/2020

149.8560358 ECHOSAT INC.5/05/2020

8,591.3660359 HAWKINS INC5/05/2020

720.0060360 ICMA MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS5/05/2020

180.0060361 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, INC.5/05/2020

90.2960362 ROGER HOIBY5/05/2020

121.3060363 SPECTRUM5/05/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 61:24 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 5/08/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:4/10/2020

5/08/2020 Page:

9,576.3860364 WEST CENTRAL BIOSOLIDS COMMISSION5/05/2020

252.0060365 WI PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION5/05/2020

8,835.451st Qrt Bill OSCEOLA UTILITIES4/13/2020

549,476.51Grand Total



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 71:24 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 5/08/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

From Account:4/10/2020

5/08/2020 Page:

98,149.28Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL

16,250.64Total Expenditure from Fund # 221 - LIBRARY

975.75Total Expenditure from Fund # 250 - AIRPORT

1,482.22Total Expenditure from Fund # 272 - DRESSER FORFEITURES

2,209.54Total Expenditure from Fund # 275 - OSCEOLA MUNICIPAL COURT

9,125.00Total Expenditure from Fund # 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

1,357.30Total Expenditure from Fund # 410 - GENERAL CAPITAL FUND

384,503.32Total Expenditure from Fund # 510 - WATER UTILITY

35,423.46Total Expenditure from Fund # 520 - SEWER UTILITY

549,476.51Total Expenditure from all Funds



BUBERL, 

JEROMY

ANDERSON, 

TIM
BURCH, VAN

GILLILAND, 

BRUCE
ROSE, DEB SCHMIDT, BOB WEST, JOEL

6 5 5 5 6 5 4

Admin and Finance 

(3)

Airport Commission* X

Ambulance Board

Board of Appeals

Board of Review

Chamber/Main Street 

(1)

Court Commission (3)

Downtown Façade 

Loan Committee

Ethics Board (1)

Historic Preservation
listed as 

historian

Industrial 

Development Corp*
X

Library Board (1)

Micro Loan Fund 

Committee

Osceola Housing 

Authority

Planning Commission

Police and Fire (3)

Police Board of 

Review

Public Works (3)

Recognition (3)

Redevelopment 

Authority

Water and Sewer (3)

* Committee does not have a Board appointed representative.

(_) equals number of Board representatives by committee design

X denotes where Murphy was appointed to or where West is on as a resident

2020/2021 Board Appointments


	Extraterritorial Zoning Handout
	PolkCountyWI
	Paperwork Reduction Act Burden Statement 
	Request for FAA Approval of Agreement for Transfer of Entitlements 

	TrfSponsorName: Village of Osceola
	TrfAirport: L.O. Simenstad Municipal Airport
	TrfLOCID: KOEO
	Type1: Nonprimary
	FY1: 2014
	Amt1: 143262.21
	Type2: Nonprimary
	FY2: 2015
	Amt2: 149097.30
	Type3: 
	FY3: 
	Amt3: 
	Type4: 
	FY4: 
	Amt4: 
	Total: 292359.51
	RcvAirport: Lawrence J. Timmerman Airport
	RcvLOCID: MWC
	RcvSponsor: Milwaukee County, WI
	DateExp: 
	FAAname: David Greene,  WI Bureau of Aeronautics on behalf of FAA
	FAAtitle: Bureau Director
	FAAdate: 
	ExeDay: 22nd
	ExeMonth: April
	CertSponsor: Village of Osceola, Polk County, WI
	CertAuthName: Benjamin K Krumenauer
	CertAuthTitle: Village Administrator
	AttyName: Paul H. Mahler
	State: Wisconsin
	CityState: Osceola, Wisconsin
	SignDOM: 
	SignMo: 
	SignYr: 
	ExeYr: 2020


